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About Us 

Banking on timely deliveries and competitive prices with quality matching world standards, we, Jain Marmo Industries Ltd., have embossed matchless excellence 

in our domain. Ever since our inception in 1981, we have epitomized a name that manifests supreme quality, trust and hence been catering to Indian Marble 

enthusiasts throughout the world. With a professionally managed approach and sheer hard work of the entire team members, we have been successful in 

providing both the national and international market with an enthralling variety of Green Marble. 

Being one of the largest manufacturers, importers, suppliers and exporters of Indian Marble, Green Marble, White Marble, Rainforest Green Marble, Granites, 

Blocks and Slabs in the Domestic market & the International market. As well as we have Imported Marble from Italy, Turkey, Spain, China, Iran etc. We strive for 

quality excellence in everything we do. We have always been acclaimed for the amazing designs, patterns and the supreme quality of the marble. We have a wide 

base of clients, who have appreciated and acknowledged our products. Also, they have been our best promoters in the industry, over the years. 

Quality & Packaging 

Being a quality conscious organization, we strive for specific measurable norms and standards. Our main goal is to satisfy our clients with products, which are of 

optimum quality. We pay special attention right from the quarrying process till each slab of marble is safely packed and transported. We employ advanced 

extraction techniques for systematic quarrying so that each block of marble retains its quality and consistency. Jain Marmo Industries Ltd. boasts of a separate 

quality control department in the organization, which is led by highly qualified and experienced quality inspecting personnel who check and assure the quality of 

products till it is dispatched to our clients. 

Management 

JAIN MARMO was founded in 1981 by JAIN GROUP and is one of the largest producer and processors of Green Serpentine Marble Blocks and Slabs in the 

world. The company is headquartered at Udaipur in Rajasthan, the western State of India, which is the hub of stone industry. The brain behind the group's 

success is Mr. Shrichand Jain, the Promoter, whose vision has driven the company to where it stands today. 

 

Sanjay Jain, Whole Time Director 

The Company is now supervised under the strong leadership of Mr. Sanjay Jain and Mr. Sidharth Jain whose dedication towards the work and constant 

efforts, has given the international market an enchanting variety of Green marble. The company has well developed green marble quarries equipped with 

latest equipments in Udaipur region and a State of the art factory using the latest and advanced production techniques at Udaipur. 

 

Sidharth Jain, Managing Director 

A professionally managed approach of timely deliveries, competitive prices with quality that matches world standards and rock-like reliability of the 

company's resources are the hall-marks of the company. This we achieve through our experienced and trained manpower and sales network for customer 

support. 
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR 2017-18 

TURNOVER                 Rs. 350.56 Lacs 

NET PROFIT                 Rs.   6.67 Lacs 

BOOK VALUE PER SHARE    Rs. 12.65 

EPS                                            Rs.0.21 
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jaipur, Rajasthan, 302004 

Bankers Canara Bank, 9-C, Madhuban, Udaipur (Raj.)  

Registered Office 47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302020 

 Corporate Office N.H.8, Sukher, Udaipur, Rajasthan-313001 

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents 

 

BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD.,  
1ST FLOOR, BHARAT TIN WORKS BUILDING,  
OPP. VASANT OASIS APARTMENTS (NEXT TO KEYS HOTEL),  

MAROL MAROSHI ROAD, ANDHERI EAST, MUMBAI 400059. 

Ph. No.  022 ð 62638200, 

http://www.jainmarmo.com/
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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that 37
th
 Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held at the  Registered 

office of the company i.e. at 47/10, Kiranpath, Mansarovar, Jaipur Rajasthan - 302020 on Saturday the 29th Day of 

September, 2018 at 1.30 P.M. to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. ¢ƻ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜΣ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊ ŀƴŘ ŀŘƻǇǘ ǘƘŜ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ŀƴŘ !ǳŘƛǘŜŘ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ ŀǎ ŀǘ омǎǘ aŀǊŎƘΣ нлм8, statement of Profit & Loss 
Account and cash Flow statement for the year ended on that date together with the AuditorsΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ǘƘŜǊŜƻƴΦ 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sandeep Jain (holding DIN 01491361), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
himself for reappointment. 

 
3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors 

 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an OrdinaryResolution: 
 
άw9{h[±95 ¢I!¢ pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141,142  and other applicable provisions, if any,  of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions if any, and as per the latest notification dated 7

th
 May 2018  

M/s RAVI SHARMA & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 015143C), shall continue to be the Statutory Auditors of 
the Company till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 and that the Board of Director of the 
company be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration payable to them and reimbursement of out of pocket and travelling 
expenses incurred by the Auditors for the purpose of audit. 
 
άw9{h[±95 C¦w¢I9w ¢I!¢ the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all suchacts, deeds and things 
ŀǎ Ƴŀȅ ōŜ ƴŜŎŜǎǎŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƻŦ ƎƛǾƛƴƎ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ǘƻ ǘƘƛǎ ǊŜǎƻƭǳǘƛƻƴΦέ 
 

Special Business: 

4. TO CONTINUE THE APPOINTMENT OF SHRI RAM SWAROOP NANDWANAAS THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
άw9{h[±95 ¢I!¢ ǇǳǊǎǳŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ ƻŦ {ŜŎǘƛƻƴǎ мпф ŀƴŘ мрн ǊŜŀŘ ǿƛǘƘ {ŎƘŜŘǳƭŜ L± ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻns of the 
/ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмо όΨǘƘŜ !ŎǘΩύ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ ό!ǇǇƻƛƴǘƳŜƴǘ ŀƴŘ vǳŀƭƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎύ wǳƭŜǎΣ нлмп όƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ŀƴȅ 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 (to be effective from April 01, 2019) and on 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company, Shri Ram Swaroop Nandwana (DIN: 
02213463), Independent Director of the Company appointed on September 30, 2014 for a period of 5 years, who has now attained 
the age of seventy-five years and upon his consent to continue further, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to 
continue his directorship till the expiry of his present term of office, not liable to retire by rotation; 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be 
ƴŜŎŜǎǎŀǊȅΣ ǇǊƻǇŜǊ ƻǊ ŜȄǇŜŘƛŜƴǘ ǘƻ ƎƛǾŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ǘƻ ǘƘƛǎ ǊŜǎƻƭǳǘƛƻƴΦέ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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5. Loans and Investment by the Company in terms of the provisions Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as special resolution: 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with The Companies (Meetings of 
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and other applicable provisions of the Act, (including any 
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), if any, the approval of the members of the Company be 
and is hereby accorded to the Board to (a) give any loan to any body corporate(s) / person (s); (b) give any guarantee or provide 
security in connection with a loan to any body corporate(s) / person (s); and (c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or 
otherwise, securities of any body corporate from time to time in one or more trenches as the Board of Directors as in their absolute 
discretion deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore   outstanding at any time 
notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given or to be given and guarantees and security provided are in excess 
of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of divestment of the investment, the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to 
sign the necessary applications, papers, forms, documents etc. for effective implementation of decision of divestment taken by the 
Company from time to time.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, Board of Directors of the Company and/or any person 
authorized by the Board from time to time be and is hereby empowered and authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for 
obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto 
and to sign and to execute deeds, applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and 
generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this 
ǊŜǎƻƭǳǘƛƻƴΦέ 
 
 

6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as Special Resolution for Borrowing 
the money: 
 

άw9{h[±95 ǘƘŀǘ ǇǳǊǎǳŀƴǘ ǘƻ {ŜŎǘƛƻƴ мулόмύόŎύ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅΣ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмоΣ ŀǎ ŀƳŜƴŘŜŘ 

from time to time, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the 

/ƻƳǇŀƴȅ όƘŜǊŜƛƴŀŦǘŜǊ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ά.ƻŀǊŘέ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘŜǊƳ ǎƘŀƭƭ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ ŀƴȅ ŎƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ǘƘŜǊŜƻŦ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǘƛƳŜ ōŜƛƴƎ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎƛƴƎ the 

powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution), to borrow from time to time, any sum or sums of monies, which together with 

ǘƘŜ ƳƻƴƛŜǎ ŀƭǊŜŀŘȅ ōƻǊǊƻǿŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ όŀǇŀǊǘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ƭƻŀƴǎ ƻōǘŀƛƴŜŘ ƻǊ ǘƻ ōŜ ƻōǘŀƛƴŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ 

bankers in the ordinary course of business), may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves, 

that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the total outstanding amount so borrowed shall not at 

any time exceed the limit of Rs. 20 Crores (Both funded and non-funded) at any one point of time 

έ w9{h[±95 C¦w¢I9w ¢I!¢ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊ ōŜ ŀƴŘ ƛǎ ƘŜǊŜōȅ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛȊŜŘ ǘƻ ƴŜƎƻǘƛŀǘŜ ƭƛƳƛǘǎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ .ŀƴƪŜǊǎ ŦƻǊ ŀǾŀƛƭƛƴƎ ǘhe 

funded and non-funded bank limits (including guarantees facilities), determine the terms and conditions including fixing the rate of 

interest, tenor etc. for each borrowing and for such purpose create and place fixed deposits as collateral execute loan agreement, 

Demand promissory Notes, Pledge/ Hypothecation agreement, and other documents and deeds, receipts, acknowledgements and 

discharge in connection with the borrowings of the Company within the funded and non-funded borrowing limits as prescribed 

above. 

άw9{h[±95 C¦w¢I9w ¢I!¢ ǘƘŜ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛǘȅ ōŜ ŀƴŘ ƛǎ ƘŜǊŜōȅ ƎǊŀƴǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƛǎǎǳŜ ǎƘƻǊǘ ǘŜǊƳ ŀƴŘ ƭƻƴƎ ǘŜǊƳ ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 

Company, including by way of issue of Debentures or such other instruments like commercial papers etc. in one or more tranches, 

such that the total outstanding borrowing by way of issue of such instruments outstanding at any one point of time shall not 

exceed aforesaid limit.  
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άw9{h[±95 C¦w¢I9w ¢I!¢ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ ōŜ ŀƴŘ ƛǎ ƘŜǊŜōȅ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛȊŜŘ ǘƻ Řƻ ŀƭƭ ǎǳŎƘ ŀŎǘǎ ŘŜŜŘǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘƛƴƎǎ ŀǎ 
may be necessary in this regard including but not limited to the delegation of powers to any director or committee of directors or 
ŀƴȅ ƻǘƘŜǊǎ ǇŜǊǎƻƴ ŀǎ ƛǘ Ƴŀȅ ŘŜŜƳ Ŧƛǘ ǎǳōƧŜŎǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмоΦέ  
 
 

       By order of the Board 

  For Jain Marmo Industries Ltd. 

 

 
Place: Udaipur                                            (Sidharth Jain)  
Date : 06.09.2018                                                                                           Managing Director 
                    DIN : 01275806 
            
Notes: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY 
COMPLETED SIGNED AND MUST BE DEPOSITED WITH REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED.Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be 
supported by an appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding 
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of 
the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any 
other person or member.   
 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act 2013 
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signature  authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 
 

3. Brief resume of the Directors including those proposed to be appointed/re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas, names 
of the companies in which they hold directorship and membership/chairmanships of the Board Committees, shareholding and relationship between 
ŘƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ΨƛƴǘŜǊ-se as stipulated under as per LODR (Listing obligations and  Disclosure Requirement ) Regulations, 2015  of the Listing Agreement 
with the Stock Exchanges, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report. 
 

4. Notice of AGM and the Annual Report are being sent to those members, whose name appeared in the register of members / list of beneficial 
owners as received from NSDL/CDSL, as at the close of business hour on Friday, August 31, 2018. Notice and Annual Report are also available on the 
website of the Company at www.jainmarmo.com in the Investor Relations. 

 
5. Members, Proxies and Authorized representatives are requested to bring to the meeting; the attendance slip enclosed herewith, duly completed 

and signed mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No. etc. 
 

 
6. In case of Joint Holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote. 

 
7. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141,142  and other applicable provisions, if any,  of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and other 
applicable provisions if any, and as per the latest notification dated 7th May 2018  M/s RAVI SHARMA & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm 
Registration No: 015143C), shall continue to be the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in 
the year 2022 and that the Board of Director of the company be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration payable to them and 
reimbursement of out of pocket and travelling expenses incurred by the Auditors for the purpose of audit. 
 

8. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement is open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of 
the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 
 

9. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address or bank mandates to their 
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise 
any changes in their address or bank mandates immediately to Company/RTA. 
 

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with 
whom they are maintaining their Demat Account. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/RTA. 
 

11.  The Compŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ƛƳǇƭŜƳŜƴǘŜŘ ǘƘŜ άDǊŜŜƴ LƴƛǘƛŀǘƛǾŜέ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ /ƛǊŎǳƭŀǊ bƻǎΦ мтκнлмм ŘŀǘŜŘ !ǇǊƛƭ нмΣ нлмм ŀƴŘ муκнлмм ŘŀǘŜŘ !ǇǊƛƭ нфΣ нлмм issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) to enable electronic delivery of notices/documents and annual reports to shareholders. Henceforth, the 

http://www.jainmarmo.com/
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email addresses indicated in your respective depository participant accounts will be periodically downloaded from CDSL/NSDL will be deemed to be 
your registered email address for serving notices/documents including those covered under section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Notice of 
!Da ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻǇƛŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǳŘƛǘŜŘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎΣ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƻǊΩǎ ǊŜǇƻǊǘΣ ŀǳŘƛǘƻǊΩǎ ǊŜǇƻǊǘ ŜǘŎΦ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ŘƛǎǇƭŀȅŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǿŜōsite 
(www.jainmarmo.com) of the Company and the other requirement of the aforesaid MCA circular will be duly compiled with. Members holding 
shares in electronic mode are therefore requested to ensure to keep their email addresses updated with the depository participants. Members 
holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update their email addresses by writing to the RTA of the Company quoting their folio 
number(s). 
 

12. To prevent fraudulent transaction, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or staying 
abroad or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic 
statement of holding should be obtained from concerned depository participants and holdings should be verified. 

 
13. The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:- 

 
(i) The voting period begins on 26th September 2018 at 09.00 A.M  and ends on 28th Septembers 2018 at 05.00 P.M Φ 5ǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘƛǎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ǎƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎΩ 

of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 22nd September 2018 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

(iii) Click on Shareholders 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your 

existing password is to be used.  

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as 

well as physical shareholders) 

¶ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use 

the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number (refer serial no. printed on the 

name and address sticker/Postal Ballot Form/mail) in the PAN field. 

¶ Lƴ ŎŀǎŜ ǘƘŜ ǎŜǉǳŜƴŎŜ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ƛǎ ƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ у ŘƛƎƛǘǎ ŜƴǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ лΩǎ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ǘƘŜ ƴǳƳōŜǊ 

after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with serial 

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Dividend Bank 

Details 

OR Date of 

Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the 

company records in order to login. 

¶ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio 

number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv). 

 

(viii) After entering these details appropriateƭȅΣ ŎƭƛŎƪ ƻƴ ά{¦.aL¢έ ǘŀōΦ 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form 

ǿƛƭƭ ƴƻǿ ǊŜŀŎƘ ΨtŀǎǎǿƻǊŘ /ǊŜŀǘƛƻƴΩ ƳŜƴǳ ǿƘŜǊŜƛƴ ǘƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ƳŀƴŘŀǘƻǊƛƭȅ ŜƴǘŜǊ ǘheir login password in the new password field. Kindly 

note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 

provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.  

(xii) hƴ ǘƘŜ ǾƻǘƛƴƎ ǇŀƎŜΣ ȅƻǳ ǿƛƭƭ ǎŜŜ άw9{h[¦¢Lhb 59{/wLt¢Lhbέ ŀƴŘ ŀƎŀƛƴǎǘ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ǘƘŜ ƻǇǘƛƻƴ ά¸9{κbhέ ŦƻǊ ǾƻǘƛƴƎΦ {ŜƭŜŎǘ ǘƘŜ ƻǇǘion YES or NO as 

desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiii) /ƭƛŎƪ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ άw9{h[¦¢Lhb{ CL[9 [LbYέ ƛŦ ȅƻǳ ǿƛǎƘ ǘƻ ǾƛŜǿ ǘƘŜ ŜƴǘƛǊŜ wŜǎƻƭǳǘƛƻƴ ŘŜǘŀƛƭǎΦ 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, ŎƭƛŎƪ ƻƴ ά{¦.aL¢έΦ ! ŎƻƴŦƛǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ōƻȄ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ŘƛǎǇƭŀȅŜŘΦ LŦ ȅƻǳ ǿƛǎƘ ǘƻ ŎƻƴŦƛǊƳ ȅƻǳǊ 

ǾƻǘŜΣ ŎƭƛŎƪ ƻƴ άhYέΣ ŜƭǎŜ ǘƻ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ȅƻǳǊ ǾƻǘŜΣ ŎƭƛŎƪ ƻƴ ά/!b/9[έ ŀƴŘ ŀŎŎƻǊŘƛƴƎƭȅ ƳƻŘƛŦȅ ȅƻǳǊ ǾƻǘŜΦ 

http://www.jainmarmo.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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(xv) hƴŎŜ ȅƻǳ ά/hbCLwaέ ȅƻǳǊ ǾƻǘŜ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎƻƭǳǘƛƻƴΣ ȅƻǳ ǿƛƭƭ ƴƻǘ ōŜ ŀƭƭƻǿŜŘ to modify your vote. 

(xvi) ¸ƻǳ Ŏŀƴ ŀƭǎƻ ǘŀƪŜ ƻǳǘ ǇǊƛƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǾƻǘƛƴƎ ŘƻƴŜ ōȅ ȅƻǳ ōȅ ŎƭƛŎƪƛƴƎ ƻƴ ά/ƭƛŎƪ ƘŜǊŜ ǘƻ ǇǊƛƴǘέ ƻǇǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ±ƻǘƛƴƎ ǇŀƎŜΦ 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password 

& enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xviii) {ƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎ Ŏŀƴ ŀƭǎƻ Ŏŀǎǘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǾƻǘŜ ǳǎƛƴƎ /5{[Ωǎ ƳƻōƛƭŜ ŀǇǇ Ƴ-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be 

downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store 

respectively on or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

(xix) Note for Non ς Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

¶ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves as Corporate. 

¶ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

¶ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to 

link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

¶ The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 

cast their vote.  

¶ A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded 

in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-ǾƻǘƛƴƎΣ ȅƻǳ Ƴŀȅ ǊŜŦŜǊ ǘƘŜ CǊŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ !ǎƪŜŘ vǳŜǎǘƛƻƴǎ όάC!vǎέύ ŀƴŘ Ŝ-voting manual available at 
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

In case of members receiving the physical copy: 

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xix) above to cast vote. 

(B) The voting period begins on 26th September 2018 at 09.00 A.M  and ends on 28th Septembers 2018 at 05.00 P.M Φ 5ǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘƛǎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ǎƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎΩ 

of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 22nd September 2018 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-ǾƻǘƛƴƎΣ ȅƻǳ Ƴŀȅ ǊŜŦŜǊ ǘƘŜ CǊŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ !ǎƪŜŘ vǳŜǎǘƛƻƴǎ όάC!vǎέύ ŀƴŘ Ŝ-voting manual available at 

www.evotingindia.com  under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.\  

(D) The Company has appointed Mr. Mitesh Kasliwal, (Partner- ARMS & Associates LLP, Practicing Company {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊƛŜǎύ ό/ΦtΦbƻΦ фонлύΣ ŀǎ ΨǎŎǊǳǘƛƴƛȊŜǊΩ 

όǘƘŜ ά{ŎǊǳǘƛƴƛȊŜǊέύΣ ŦƻǊ ŎƻƴŘǳŎǘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ Ŝ-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.   

(E) The register of Members and Share transfer register of the Company will remain closed from Sunday,23rd  September 2018 to Sauturday,29th 

September.2018 (both days inclusive). 

14. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the 
management to keep the information ready. 

15. Members are requested to quote their ledger folio number in all correspondence with the company. 
16. Please bring your copy of the annual report to the meeting as the Company would not provide any copy at the venue of the AGM. 
17. Members/proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting. 
18. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company during office hours on all 

working days except Saturday and Holidays between 10.00 A.M. to 5.00 P.M. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 
19. Brief particulars of Directors seeking re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting  

Item No. 3 

Name  of Director Mr. Sandeep Jain ( DIN: 01491361) 

Fathers Name Mr. Shri Chand Jain 

Date of Birth/ Age 15/07/1972 

Qualification BCOM. , MBA 

Designation Director 

Other Directorships Omega Marmo Stones Pvt. Ltd. 

Bhikshu Minerals Pvt. Ltd. 

Tanisq Mines & Minerals Pvt. Ltd. 

LCJ Finannce Pvt. Ltd. 

Experience He has experience of 19 years in the field of Marble Mining, Trade and Industry. 

Shareholding in the Company 8,250 Equity Shares 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.\
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No.4 

The Members of the Company, at the 33rd Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2014 had approved appointment of Shri Ram Swaroop Nandwana 

as an Independent Director of the Company, for a period of five years upto the calendar year 2019. 

 

However, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 (to be effective from 

April 01, 2019), provides that no listed Company shall appoint a person or continue the directorship of any person as a non-executive director who has 

attained the age of seventy five years unless a special resolution is passed to that effect. 

 

In pursuance of the aforesaid provisions, Shri Ram Swaroop Nandwana, Non-Executive and Independent Director of the Company, has already attained the age 

of seventy five years before the expiration of present term on upto the calendar year 2019. He has rich and varied experience in the industry and is consulted 

by the Board for valuable guidance. It would be in the interest of the Company to continue to avail his considerable expertise and thereby continue his 

directorship till the expiry of present term of his office. 

 

Further, the Company has received declaration from Shri Ram Swaroop Nandwana that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-

section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and under the Listing Regulations. He has also submitted that he is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in 

terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to continue to act as the Independent Director of the Company as per the terms set out in his letter 

of appointment. 

 

Except Shri Ram Swaroop Nandwana, being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company, are concerned or 

interested in this resolution. 

 

Accordingly, the Board commends passing of the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for the approval of the members. 

 

Item No.5 

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term strategic and business objectives, the Board of Directors of 

the Company proposes to make use of the same by making investment in other bodies corporate or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to 

other persons or other body corporate or as and when required. 

 

 Pursuant to the provisions of section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company needs to obtain prior approval of 

shareholders / members by way of special resolution passed at the General Meeting in case the amount of investment, loan, guarantee or security proposed to 

be made is more than the higher of sixty percent of the paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent of free 

reserves and securities premium account.  

 

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to obtain approval of shareholders by way of special resolution as contained in the notice of the 

Annual General Meeting for an amount not exceeding 10 crore outstanding at any time notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given or to 

be given and guarantees and security provided are in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

The Directors therefore, recommend the Special Resolution for approval of the shareholders.  

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives or any of other officials of the Company as contemplated in the provisions 

of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is, in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution. 
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Item No.6 

Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 permits the Company to borrow money along with the money already borrowed by the Company, except the 

temporary loans obtained from the Companies banker in ordinary course of business, beyond the paid ςup capital and free reserve of the Company, only if the 

same is approved by the Members of the Company.  

 

Hence, members of the Company are requested to give their approval to borrow the money along with the money already borrowed by the Company in excess 

of its paid ςup capital and free reserve i.e. Up to Rs. 20 Crore.  

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution except to the 

extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company. 

 

 

 

 
           

                  By order of the Board 
      For Jain Marmo Industries Ltd.  

 

Place: Udaipur                                            (Sidharth Jain)  
Date : 06.09.2018                                                                                           Managing Director 
                  DIN : 01275806 
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Route Map to the AGM venue 
 

Venue:- 37
th

 Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held at the Registered office of the company 
i.e. at 47/10, Kiranpath, Mansarovar, Jaipur Rajasthan 302020 on Saturday the 29th Day of September, 2018 
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BOARD'S REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure on presenting the 37th Annual report on the business and operations of the company and the audited 

Statement of Accounts for the period from 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018. 

Financial Results 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳŀƴŎŜ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлм8 is summarized below:  

Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 

Revenue from Operations 349.12 526.52 

Other Income 1.44 11.73 

Total Revenue 350.56 538.26 

Profit before tax 1.87 12.08 

Less  : Current Tax 2.03                              5.00 

Deffered Tax (6.83) (0.98) 

Profit after Tax 6.67 8.06 

Other Comprehensive Income 0.74 (0.54) 

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year  7.41 7.52 

Balance brought forward from the previous year 75.44 71.59 

Appropriation - - 

Transfer to General Reserve - - 

 
1. Dividend 

 
The Board of Directors of your Company are of the view that financial resources of the Company be conserved and judiciously utilized for further 

growth of your Company. The Board therefore decided not to recommend any dividend for the Financial Year 2017-18. 

2. State of the Company Affairs 

 
Sales Income 

Sales Income for the year ended 31st March, 2018 amounted to 350.56  lacs as against 538.26lacs for the previous year. Sales were affected largely 

due to the buyers postponing their decision to buy homes as awaiting the new RERA implementation. The Management however views this 

phenomenon as a short term blip and is optimistic of growth at a faster rate in the years to come looking to the buoyancy in the market sentiments 

and attractive real estate prices. 

Profits 

The Company has earned Profit after tax of 6.67lacs for the year ended 31st March 2018as against 8.06  lacs for the previous year. Yours share in 

the Company now commands a healthy book value of 12.65and the EPS stands at 0.21per share for the year 2017-2018. 
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3. BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

 
Your Company continues to maintain its reputation as one of the most reputed manufacturers & providers of choicest and exclusive range of Indian 

& Imported Marbles. The Company has strived to innovate in technology and marketing and has evolved accepting the changing customer 

demands and aspirations. 

 

Aggressive marketing and rational utilization of resources by the management of the Company has been an ongoing process as usual. 

 

The Company has visualized on many uncharted territories in terms of creating a better future for itself in terms of new products and a wider range 

of colors and the Company is well positioned to capture benefits of the upturn. 

Customer Relationships 
Your Company believes that strengthening the relationships with its existing clients is as important as adding new names to its clientele. The 

Company has been exploring new opportunities with its existing clients and has also widened its client base both geographically and numerically 

during the year under review and hopes to further expand it with the introduction of e-commerce facility on its website in the coming years. The 

Company has also gained and maintained a reputation for importing and distributing only the highest quality stone while providing clients with  

personalized, detailed attention in selecting the right material for their projects. 

 

Personnel & Performance 

 

Your Company has been able to develop an environment, which is conducive to high growth and performance, a work culture that encourages 

meritocracy and rewards high performers in an adequate and fair manner. 

4. CURRENT YEAR 
 

The growth led by strong urbanization and continued industrialization trends and the resulting rise in residential and infrastructure construction 

activity inour economy. There is a promising growth of our company with such developments in our business sector. 

 

Your Directors are optimistic that on the basis of inquiries generated and seriousness demonstrated by the Government for the development of 

housing and infrastructure industry, demand for imported marble and Indian marbles would show an incremental growth. 

 

The Management is fully equipped to take the opportunity of any upsurge in demand and capturing a major share of the incremental market 

demand. The Sales team is on high alert for scouting all new and existing opportunities as regards to big projects and retail demand as well. 

 

5. Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the company occurred between the end of the financial year to 
which this financial statements relate and the date of the report. 

 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this 
financial statements relate on the date of this report. 

6. Details of Significant and Material Orders Passed By The Regulators, Courts, Triōǳƴŀƭǎ LƳǇŀŎǘƛƴƎ ¢ƘŜ  DƻƛƴƎ /ƻƴŎŜǊƴ {ǘŀǘǳǎ ŀƴŘ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ 
Operations In Future. 

 
No significant or material orders have been passed against the company by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impacts the going concern 
ǎǘŀǘǳǎ ŀƴŘ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴǎ in future. 

 

7. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign   Exchange Earnings and Outgo 
 
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 

(3)(m) of the CƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмо ǊŜŀŘ ǿƛǘƘ wǳƭŜ уόоύ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ ό!ŎŎƻǳƴǘǎύ wǳƭŜǎΣ нлмп ƛǎ ŦǳǊƴƛǎƘŜŘ ƛƴ άAnnexure - !έ and is attached to 
this report. 

8. Statement Concerning Development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy of The Company 
 

The Company has placed a business risk management framework for identifying risks and opportunities that may have a bearing on the 
organization's objectives, assessing them in terms of likelihood and magnitude of impact and determining a response strategy. Your Company 
follows wellςestablished and detailed risk assessment and minimization procedures, which are periodically reviewed by the Board. 
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The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering risk mapping, risk exposure and risk mitigation process. The 
/ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ wƛǎƪ aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ tƻƭƛŎȅ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇŜŘ ǘƻ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ ǾŀǊƛƻǳǎ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊƛŜǎ ǎǳŎƘ ŀǎ IǳƳŀƴ wŜǎƻǳǊŎŜǎΣ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭΣ .ǳǎƛƴŜǎs Processes and 

Systems, Strategy, Corporate Governance and Compliance and Information Security. 

A detailed exercise has been carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor the risks which shall help the Company to take pro-active 
decisions and avoid all financial implications. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the 
same through a properly defined framework. 

The risk management includes identifying types of risks and its assessment, risk handling and monitoring and reporting. Further, the Board ensures 
risk reporting and updates, risk policy compliances and provide overall guidance and support to business risk owners. 

9. Details of Policy Developed and Implemented by the Company on Its Corporate Social Responsibility  Initiatives: 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to our company because the company not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, 
or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more  during any financial year 2017-18. 

10. Details of Nomination and Remuneration Policy U/S 178(3) 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, KMPs and other employees. The 
detail of same as available at the website of our company at www.jainmarmo.com 

11. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Made Under Section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013 
 

The details of the Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Company, to other Body 
Corporate or persons are given in notes to the financial statements. 

12. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements Made With Related Parties 

 

!ƭƭ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ŜƴǘŜǊŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ wŜƭŀǘŜŘ tŀǊǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǊŜǾƛŜǿ ǿŜǊŜ ƻƴ ŀǊƳΩǎ ƭŜƴƎǘƘ ōŀǎƛǎ ŀƴŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƻǊŘƛƴŀǊȅ ŎƻǳǊǎŜ of business. Since the  

provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not attracted, the disclosure in Form AOC- 2 is not required. Further, there are no 
material related party transactions as defined in the Listing Agreement during the year under review with the Promoters, Directors or Key 
Managerial Personnel. 

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for its perusal and recommendation to the Board. 

The Policy on Related Party Transactions, as approved by the Board of Directors has been uploaded on the website of our company at 
www.jainmarmo.com. 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of 

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts oǊ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ƴƻǘ ŀǘ !ǊƳΩǎ ƭŜƴƎǘƘ ōŀǎƛǎΥ-Jain Marmo Industries Limited ( the company) has not entered 

into any contract / arrangement/transaction with its related parties which is not in ordinary course of business or at arms length during FY 2017-18. 

The company has laid down policies and processes / procedures so as to ensure compliance to the subject section in the Companies Act,2013 

όά!/¢έύŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻǊǊŜǎǇƻƴŘƛƴƎ wǳƭŜǎ ƛƴ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴ Σ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ ƎƻŜǎ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ƛƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ ŀƴŘ ŜȄǘŜǊƴŀƭ ŎƘŜŎƪƛƴƎΦ Following by quarterly reporting to the 

Audit Committee.    

 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship N.A. 

b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A. 

c)  Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A. 

d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the 

value, if any 

N.A. 

e)  WǳǎǘƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŦƻǊ ŜƴǘŜǊƛƴƎ ƛƴǘƻ ǎǳŎƘ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ƻǊ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎΩ N.A. 

f)  Date of approval by the Board N.A. 

g)  Amount paid as advances, if any N.A. 

h)  Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as 

required under first proviso to section 188 

N.A. 

 

http://www.jainmarmo.com/
http://www.jainmarmo.com/
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нΦ 5Ŝǘŀƛƭǎ ƻŦ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ƻǊ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǘ !ǊƳΩǎ ƭŜƴƎǘƘ ōŀǎƛǎΥ- 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship 1.Omega Marmo Stones Pvt 
Ltd. 
2. S.C.Jain & Bros. 
3. Bhikshu Minerals Pvt Ltd. 
4. Omega Stones 
5. Jain Marbles 
6. Shrish Marbles 

b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Purchase / Sales 

c)  Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A. 

d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the 

value, if any 

N.A. 

e)  Date of approval by the Board N.A. 

f)  Amount paid as advances, if any N.A. 

 

13. Particulars of Employees 

 

The information required in accordance with Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of The Companies (Appointment and 
wŜƳǳƴŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ aŀƴŀƎŜǊƛŀƭ tŜǊǎƻƴƴŜƭύ wǳƭŜǎΣ нлмп ŀƴŘ ŦƻǊƳƛƴƎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ омǎǘ aŀǊŎƘΣ нлм8 can be accessed 

in the manner as provided in terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. If any Member is interested in obtaining these particulars, may 
write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company in this regard. The said disclosure is also available for inspection by 
members at the Registered Office of the Company, 21 days before the 37th Annual General Meeting and up to the date of the ensuing General 

Meeting during the business hours on working days. 

Further, the Company has no person in its employment drawing salary of 60 lacs per annum or 5 lacs per month as defined under the provisions of 

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) and 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014. 

Information as per Rule 5(1) of Chapter XIII, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel,) Rules, 2014  

i. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, CFO & Company Secretary during the financial year 2017-18, ratio of the 
remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2017-18and the comparison of 

remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:   

S.No. Name of 
Director/KMP and 

Designation 

Remuneration 
ofDirector/ KMP for 

Financial Year 2017-18    
( Rs. in Lacs) 

% increase 
inRemuneration in the 
Financial Year 2017-18 

Ratio of  remuneration 
of each Director/  to 

median 
remunerationof 

employees 

Comparison of the  
Remuneration ofthe 

KMP against the 
performance of the 

Company 

1 Sidharth Jain, 
Managing Director 

3.60 Nil 4.72:1  
0.54 

 

2 Sanjay Jain, Whole 
time Director 

9.00 Nil 11.81:1 
1.35 

3 Sandeep Jain, 
Director 

6.00 Nil 7.87:1 
0.90 

4 SandeepPorwal, CFO 2.70 Nil  
0. 40 

5 Sachin Shah, 
Company Secretary 

2.76 Nil  
0.41 

 

ii. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2017-18 is about 6% 

iii. Number of Permanent Employees on the payroll as on 31st March, 2018 of the Company are 14 (Fourteenonly) 

iv. The average increase in remuneration is not based on Company`s performance alone, but also takes consideration other factors like market 
benchmark data, the average increases being given by peer companies and overall budgetary impact within the Company. 

v. Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the company: The remuneration of the Key 
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Managerial Personnel was 6.86% of the total turnover of the company. 

vi. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its 
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: The average increase was 6% for all employees who went through the compensation 

review cycle in the year and for the managerial personnel the average percentage increase was Nil on the fixed and variable components. The 
compensation decisions for each year is taken after comparing the salaries at various levels with benchmark data.  

vii. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors: The key parameters for variable components of 
remuneration to Directors, if any, are the Company`s Profits After Tax, EBIDTA, Revenues.  

viii. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of 
the highest paid director during the year: Not applicable as there is no employee getting paid more than the highest paid Director during the 
Current Financial Year. 

ix. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.: Your company affirms that the remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company.  

Notes: 1. Remuneration comprises basic salary, allowances, taxable value of perquisites and Company's contribution to PF. 

14. Explanation or Comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or Disclaimers Made By The Practicing CompanySecretary 

In Their Reports:  

 

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made either by the Auditors or by the Practicing Company Secretary in their 
respective reports. 

15. /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ tƻƭƛŎȅ wŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ¢ƻ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ !ǇǇƻƛƴǘƳŜƴǘΣ tŀȅƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ wŜƳǳƴŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ !ƴŘ 5ƛǎŎƘŀǊƎŜ ƻŦ ¢ƘŜƛǊ 5ǳǘƛŜǎ 
 

¢ƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘ Ƙŀǎ ŦǊŀƳŜŘ ŀ tƻƭƛŎȅ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ŀǇǇƻƛƴǘƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎΣ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ aŀƴŀƎŜǊƛŀƭ ǊŜƳǳƴŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΣ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎΩ ǉǳŀlifications, positive 
attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 based on the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The details of this Policy is explained in the Corporate Governance Report. 

16. 9Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ¢ƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘΩǎ tŜǊŦƻǊƳŀƴŎŜ 
 

In compliance with the requirements of Section 134(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the performance of the 

Board was carried out during the year under review. The Board was evaluated for its performance based on the following factors: 

i. Attendance of Board Meetings and Committees; 

ii. Contribution made to the Board discussions and future planning; 

iii. [ŜǾŜƭ ƻŦ ŎƻƳƳƛǘƳŜƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀƪŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎΩ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘΤ 

iv. Initiatives towards the growth of the business and profitability; 

v.         Providing outlook, view points and feedback taking the Company ahead beyond expectations. 

 

The evaluation involves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and thereafter in the following manner: 

a. Individual Directors  - ¢ƘŜ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳŀƴŎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƛƴŘƛǾƛŘǳŀƭ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎΩ ƛǎ ŜǾŀƭǳŀǘŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ bƻƳƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ wŜƳǳƴŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜΦ 

 

b.  Board and Committees  ς The Board evaluated its own performance and also of the Committees taking into consideration the above mentioned 

factors. A member of the Board does not participate in the discussion of his / her evaluation.  
 

17. Extract of Annual Return 
 
The extract of Annual Return (MGT ς 9) pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 
ŀŘƳƛƴƛǎǘǊŀǘƛƻƴύ wǳƭŜǎΣ нлмп ƛǎ ŦǳǊƴƛǎƘŜŘ ƛƴ ά!ƴƴŜȄǳǊŜ ς /έ ŀƴŘ ƛǎ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘƛǎ wŜǇƻǊǘΦ 

18. Number of Board Meetings Conducted During The Year Under  Review 
 
The Company had Six (6) Board Meetings during the financial year under review. The Board Meetings were held in compliance with the Companies 
Act, 2013.The details of the same are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 
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19. Directors Responsibility Statement 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit its Responsibility Statement:- 
 

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been  followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures; 
 

b.  The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
Company for that period; 

 
c.  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in   accordance with the provisions of this 

Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing  and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
 

e. That proper internal financial control was in place and that the internal financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively.  
 

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
were operating effectively. 

 

20. Management Discussion and Analysis Report  
 

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms an integral part of this report and gives details of the overall industry structure, market 

ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇƳŜƴǘǎΣ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳŀƴŎŜ ŀƴŘ ǎǘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ŀŦŦŀƛǊǎ ƻŦ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊ нлм7-18. 

21. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies 

 

  The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 

22. Deposits 

 

Your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of provisions of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

23. Depository System 
 

The Company has entered into agreement with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) as well as the Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL) to enable shareholders to hold shares in a dematerialized form. The Company also offers simultaneous dematerialization of the 
physical shares lodged for transfer. 

24. Disclosure Under Section 164(2) of The Companies Act, 2013 
  

The Company has received the disclosure in Form DIR ς 8 from its Directors being appointed or re-appointed and has noted that none of the 
Directors are disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(1) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014. 

25. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Information 

 
As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sandeep Jain  (DIN 01491361)  Director of the Company is due to retire by 

rotation. Mr. Sandeep Jain, being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.  
 
Brief profile of directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed is annexed to the Notice convening the AGM forming part of this Annual Report.  

 

26. Declaration of Independent Directors 

 
The Independent Directors submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the 
Companies  Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the relevant rules and  as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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27. Auditors 

A. Statutory Auditors 
 
 The board has appointed of M/s Ravi Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountant, Jaipur (Firm Registration No. 015143C) as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company for Five (5) years beginning form the conclusion of ensuing 36thAnnual General Meeting till the conclusion of 41st Annual General 
Meeting of the Company  subject to ratification of their appointment by the Shareholders at every intervening Annual General Meeting. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, as notified on 7th May, 2018 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 
appointment of Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every intervening Annual General Meeting (AGM). Accordingly, in line with the 
aforesaid provisions and pursuant to the resolution passed at 28th AGM, the Company, at ensuing AGM, is proposing to ratify the appointment of 
auditors from the conclusion of 37th AGM till the conclusion of 41th AGM to conduct the statutory audit of the Company, without further annual 
ratification by members at every subsequent AGM. 
 
¢ƘŜ ǎǘŀǘǳǘƻǊȅ ŀǳŘƛǘƻǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƘŀǾŜ ǎǳōƳƛǘǘŜŘ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ  ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ Ŧƛƴancial year ended 
омǎǘ aŀǊŎƘΣ нлмуΦ ¢ƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ǉǳŀƭƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻǊ ŀŘǾŜǊǎŜ ǊŜƳŀǊƪ ŎƻƴǘŀƛƴŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀǘǳǘƻǊȅ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘ ǘƻ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {Ƙeet as at 31st March, 
нлмуΦ LƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ƛƴ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ŀǊŜ ǎŜƭŦ-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.  

B. Cost Auditors 

 

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) amendments Rules, 2014. 

C. Secretarial Auditors  

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has got the Secretarial Audit conducted from the Practicing Company Secretary. 

A Secretarial Audit Report issued by Shri Mitesh Kasliwal (Partner ARMS & Associates LLP) Practicing Company Secretaries, in Form MR ς 3, in 
respect of the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2018, is provided in ά!ƴƴŜȄǳǊŜ - .έ. 

28. Auditors Report  
 

¢ƘŜ {ǘŀǘǳǘƻǊȅ ŀƴŘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊƛŀƭ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ Reports are self-explanatory and requires no comments 

29. Listing  
 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ /ŀǇƛǘŀƭ ƛǎ ƭƛǎǘŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ¢ƘŜ /ŀƭŎǳǘǘŀ {ǘƻŎƪ 9ȄŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ !ǎǎƻŎƛŀǘƛƻƴ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ ό/{9ύ ŀƴŘ .{9 [ƛƳƛǘŜŘό .{9ύΦ ¢he Company confirms 

that it has paid annual listing fees due to BSE for the year 2017-2018 and Fee of Calcutta stock exchange is due and has been diligent in observing all 

the compliances as stipulated in the Listing Agreement. 

30. Insurance 
 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ϧ ƳŀŎƘƛƴŜǊȅΣ ōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎǎΣ ǎǘƻŎƪǎ ϧ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŀŘŜǉǳŀǘŜƭȅ ƛƴǎǳǊŜŘΦ 

31.  Internal Control  System 
 

Your Company continuously invests in strengthening its internal control processes and has appointed M/S AGRAWAL PRAVEEN & ASSOCIATES, 
Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company of the Company. The Company has put in place an adequate system of internal 

control commensurate with its size and nature of business. These systems provide a reasonable assurance in respect of providing financial and 
operational information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company and ensuring compliance with corporate 
policies. Procedures to ensure conformance with the policies, standards and delegations of authority have been put in place covering all activities. 

Audit Committee periodically reviews the performance of internal control system.  

The Company has a rigorous business planning system to set targets and parameters for operations which are reviewed with actual performance to 

ensure timely initiation of corrective action, if required. The Audit Committee reviews adherence to internal control systems. Further, the Board 
annually reviews the effectiveness of the Company's internal control system. 

32. Corporate Governance 
 

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a 
wŜǇƻǊǘ ƻƴ /ƻǊǇƻǊŀǘŜ DƻǾŜǊƴŀƴŎŜ ŀƭƻƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ /ƻƳǇƭƛŀƴŎŜ /ŜǊǘƛŦƛŎŀǘŜ ƛǎǎǳŜŘ ōȅ {ǘŀǘǳǘƻǊȅ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊΩǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΣ ŦƻǊƳǎ ŀƴ ƛƴǘŜƎral part of this 
Report. 
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33. Disclosure of Composition of Audit Committee And Providing  Vigil Mechanism 
 

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee as required under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has also established Vigil 

Mechanism  for their employees and Directors to report their genuine concerns or grievances. 

The details of the same are explained in the Corporate Governance Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit 

Committee  during the year under review as and when brought to their notice. 

34.  Disclosure Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working in the CompanȅΩǎ ǇǊŜƳƛǎŜǎ 
through  various interventions and practices. The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination 
and harassment including sexual harassment. 

During the year ended 31st March 2018, did not receive any complaints pertaining to sexual harassment 

35. Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the Going Concern status of the Company 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the 

Company. 

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee as required under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has also established Vigil 

Mechanism for their employees and Directors to report their genuine concerns or grievances.  

The details of the same are explained in the Corporate Governance Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit 

Committee during the year under review as and when brought to their notice. 

36.  Shares 
 

a.  Buy Back of Securities 
 

 The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

b. Sweat Equity 
 

           The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 
 
c. Bonus Shares 

 
  No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. 

d. Employees Stock Option Plan 
 
 The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

37.   Acknowledgements 
 

Your Company will soon complete glorious 36 eventful years of the existence in this country. Very few brands continue to remain relevant and 
become iconic over such a long passage of time. Your Directors are proud of this rich heritage and thank all our stakeholders who have contributed 
to the success of your country. 

 
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation, for the contribution made by the employees at all levels but for whose hard work, and 
ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘΣ ȅƻǳǊ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŀŎƘƛŜǾŜƳŜƴǘǎ ǿƻǳƭŘ ƴƻǘ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ǇƻǎǎƛōƭŜΦ 

 
Your Directors also wish to thank its customers, dealers, agents, suppliers, investors and bankers for their continued support and faith reposed in 
the Company.  

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

For Jain Marmo Industries Ltd. 

 

Place: Udaipur                     (Sanjay Jain)                                     (Sidharth Jain)  

Date:  06.09.2018                 (DIN: 01636670)                                 (DIN: 01275806)   

               Whole Time Director                       Managing Director 
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!bb9·¦w9 ! ¢h ¢I9 .h!w5Ω{ w9thw¢ 
Statement pursuant to Section 134 (1) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

A.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

The Company does not belong to the category of power intensive industry and hence consumption of power is not significant. However, the management 
gives due importance to conservation of energy wherever feasible, and also reviews from time to time, the measures taken / to be taken for reduction of 
consumption of energy. 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 

 

i.  Research & Development (R & D) 

 

The Company undertakes from time to time, studies for process improvement and plant design development, to improve quality and performance of its 
products, to substitute imported material and components and to economies the production costs. Based on these studies, appropriate actions are taken 
to achieve these goals. In absence of a separate research & development department, it is difficult to quantify the amount spent on research & 

development. 

ii. Technology Absorption, Adaption and Innovation 

 

Efforts are made to absorb the advances in technology with suitable modifications to cater to local needs. The Company keeps itself updated with the 
latest technological innovations by way of constant communication, personal discussions etc. 

C.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE USED & EARNED 

 

Foreign exchange used:         Rs. 130.84 Lacs 

Foreign exchange earned:      NIL 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

    For Jain Marmo Industries Ltd. 

 

 

Place: Udaipur         (Sanjay Jain)                                         (Sidharth Jain)  

Date:  06.09.2018        (DIN: 01636670)    (DIN: 01275806)   

         Whole Time Director              Managing Director 
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ANNEXURE ς B 
 

Form MR-3 
 [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 

 
To, 
Members 
Jain Marmo Industries Limited 
47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, 
Jaipur, Rajasthan-302020 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Jain 
Marmo Industries Limited (CIN L14101RJ1981PLC002419) (hereinafter called άǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅέ). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate Conducts/ Statutory Compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Jain Marmo Industries Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we 
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company, has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board process and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter : 

 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Jain Marmo Industries Limited όά¢ƘŜ 
/ƻƳǇŀƴȅέύ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ƻƴ омǎǘ aŀǊŎƘΣ нлмуΣ ŀŎŎƻǊŘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ ƻŦΥ 

 
i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

 
ii. The SecuriǘƛŜǎ /ƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ όwŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴύ !ŎǘΣ мфрс όΨ{/w!Ωύ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǊǳƭŜǎ ƳŀŘŜ ǘƘŜǊŜ ǳƴŘŜǊΦ  

 
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed- Not applicable to the company as the company has not applied and at the 

same time has not been granted a certificate of registration under 12(1A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and 
Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings 
 

v. ¢ƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ wŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀƴŘ DǳƛŘŜƭƛƴŜǎ ǇǊŜǎŎǊƛōŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ {ŜŎǳǊƛǘƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ 9ȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻŦ LƴŘƛŀ !ŎǘΣ мффн όΨ{9.L !ŎǘΩύ -  
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  Not Applicable as the Company 

has not issued any securities during the financial year under review after listing of shares  
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not 

Applicable as the Company has not granted any Options to its employees during the financial year under review. 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008  Not Applicable as the Company has not 

issued any debt securities during the financial year under review 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act 

and dealing with client; Not Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar and Transfer Agents with SEBI 
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable as the Company has not get 

delisted its equity shares from any stock exchange during the financial year under review. 
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not Applicable as the Company has not bought back 

any of its securities during the financial year under review 
 

vi. Other specific laws applicable to the Company are  
a. The Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) Act, 1957 along with Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) 

Amendment Act, 2015 
b. The Mines Act, 1952 

 
vii. We have relied on the representation made by the company and its officers for systems and mechanism formed by the company under other 

applicable Acts, laws and regulations to the company. The list of major head/groups of Acts, laws and Regulations to the Company is given in 
Annexure-A : 
 



               37
TH 

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 

23 
 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE & CSE.  

 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned 
above.  

 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Ψ!ƴƴŜȄǳǊŜ ς.Ω and form an integral part of this report.  

 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with 
the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 
 
aŀƧƻǊƛǘȅ ŘŜŎƛǎƛƻƴ ƛǎ ŎŀǊǊƛŜŘ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ǿƘƛƭŜ ǘƘŜ ŘƛǎǎŜƴǘƛƴƎ ƳŜƳōŜǊǎΩ ǾƛŜǿǎ ŀǊŜ ŎŀǇǘǳǊŜŘ ŀƴŘ ǊŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ŀǎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƳƛƴǳǘŜǎΦ 

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operation of the Company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŀǳŘƛǘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ǘƘŜǊŜ ǿŜǊŜ ƴƻ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŎ ŜǾŜƴǘǎ κ ŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ƘŀǾƛƴƎ ŀ ƳŀƧƻǊ ōŜŀǊƛƴƎ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŀŦŦŀƛǊǎΦ 

 

          For ARMS and Associates LLP 
         Company Secretaries 
           
           
         (Mitesh Kasliwal) 

         FCS 8233 C.P. No.9320 
Place: Jaipur 
Date: 03/09/2018 
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Annexure-A 

 

List of applicable laws to the Company: 

 

i. Factories Act, 1960 

ii. Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951 

iii. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the company either on its payroll or on contractual basis as related to 

wages, provident fund, gratuity, ESIC, compensation etc. 

iv. Acts prescribed under prevention and control of pollution. 

v. Acts prescribed under Environmental protection. 

vi. Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax. 

vii. Land revenue laws of respective states. 

viii.  Labour Welfare Act of respective States. 
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ANNEXURE ς B 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Jain Marmo Industries Limited 
47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, 
Jaipur, Rajasthan-302020 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.   Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial 

records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

Secretarial records. The verifications were done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes 

and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the responsibility of the Management. Our 

examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

  

                                       For ARMS and Associates LLP 
                         Company Secretaries 
           
           
         (Mitesh Kasliwal) 

         FCS 8233 C.P. No.9320 
Place: Jaipur 
Date: 03/09/2018 
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ANNEXURE C 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2018 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

FormNo.MGT-9 

EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURNAS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018 
 

[Pursuant to section 92(3)of the Companies Act,2013 and rule12(1)of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS: 
 

i.  CIN 

 

L14101RJ1981PLC002419 

ii.  Registration Date 
 

13/08/1981 

iii.  Name of the Company 
 

JAIN MARMO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

iv.  Category/Sub-Category of the Company 
 

Company limited by shares 

v.  Address of the Registered office and contact details 
 

47/10, KIRAN PATH, MANSROWAR, JAIPUR. Rajasthan 302020, 
0294-2440666/777 

vi.  Whether listed company 
 

Yes 

vii.  Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 
 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 

1ST FLOOR, BHARAT TIN WORKS BUILDING,  
OPP. VASANT OASIS APARTMENTS (NEXT TO KEYS HOTEL),  

MAROL MAROSHI ROAD, ANDHERI EAST, MUMBAI 400059. 

Ph. No.  022 ð 62638200 
sanjay@bigshareonline.com 
 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
Allthebusinessactivitiescontributing10%ormoreofthetotal turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

Sr.No. Name and Description of main products/ services 
NIC Code of the Product/ 

service 
%  to total turnover of the company 

1 
 
 

Marble Slabs  
 

68022120 
 
 

86.48% 
 
  

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 

Sr. No. Name and Address of the Company CIN/ GLN 
Holding/ Subsidiary 

/ Associate 

%of shares 
held 

Applicable 

Section 

1.  N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:sanjay@bigshareonline.com
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IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
i. Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No.of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 
during 

The year 

 Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares 

 

A. Promoter          

1) Indian          

a) Individual/ HUF 1478320  63330  1541650  49.24  1478320  63330  1541650  49.24  0.00 

b) Central  Govt.          

c) State Govt(s)          

d) Bodies Corp 0  140000  140000  4.47  0  140000  140000  4.47  0.00  

e) Banks / FI          

f) Any Other          

Sub-total(A)(1):- 1478320  203330  1681650  53.72 1478320  203330  1681650  53.72 0.00 

2) Foreign - - - - - - - - - 

g) NRIs-Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

h) Other-Individuals - - - - - - - -- - 

i) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 

j) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

k) !ƴȅ hǘƘŜǊΧΦ - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total(A)(2):- - - - - - - - - - 

Total shareholding of Promoter 
(A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

1478320  203330  1681650  53.72 1478320  203330  1681650  53.72 0.00 

B. Public Shareholding - - - - - - - - - 

1. Institutions  - - - -     

a) Mutual Funds - 150000 150000 4.79 - 150000 150000 4.79 - 

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - -  - 

c) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

d) State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

h) Foreign Venture Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - -- - 

Sub-total(B)(1) - 150000 150000 4.79 - 150000 150000 4.79 - 

2. Non Institutions - - - - -- - - - - 

a) Bodies Corp. 

   (i) Indian 
 

(ii) Overseas 

 
550 
 
- 

 
245000 
 
- 

 
245550 
 
- 

 
7.84 
 
- 

 
550 
 
- 

 
24500 
 
NIL 

 
245550 
 
NIL 

 
7.84 
 
NIL 

 
(0.00 

b) Individuals 
(i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital uptoRs. 1 lakh 
(ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh 

 
 
13378 
 
 
 
649422 

 
 
142520 
 
 
 
248080 

 
 
155898 
 
 
 
897502 

 
 
4.68 
 
 
 
28.67 

 
 
13378 
 
 
 
649422 

 
 
142520 
 
 
 
248080 

 
 
155898 
 
 
 
897502 

 
 
4.68 
 
 
 
28.67 

 
 
0.00 
 
 
 
0.00 

c) Others (Pl. Specify)  - - - - - - - - - 

i) Clearing members 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Sub-total(B)(2) 663350 635600 1298950 41.49 663350 635600 1298950 41.49 0.00 

Total Pubc Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

663350 785600 1448950 46.28 663350 785600 1448950 46.28 0.00 

C.Shares held by Custodian 
for GDRs&ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total(A+B+C) 2141670 988930 3130600  100.00 2141670 988930 3130600  100.00 0.00 
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ii.Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr. 
No 

ShareholdŜǊΩǎ bŀƳŜ Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year 
 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 
company 

%of Shares Pledged 
/ encumbered to 
total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 
company 

%of Shares Pledged 
/ encumbered to 
total shares 

% change in 
share holding  
during the year 

1.  Shrichand Jain 
 

544870 17.41 NIL 544870 17.41 NIL NIL 

2.  Prakash Chand Jain 
 

304200 9.72 NIL 304200 9.72 NIL NIL 

3.  Suresh Chand Jain 221170 7.07 NIL 221170 7.07 NIL NIL 

4.  Kanwari Devi 
 

219400 7.01 NIL 219400 7.01 NIL NIL 

5.  Seema Jain 
 

48000 1.53 NIL 48000 1.53 NIL NIL 

6.  NagrajBhutoria 
 

24500 0.78 NIL 24500 0.78 NIL NIL 

7.  Kailsh Chand Jain 
 

14900 0.48 NIL 14900 0.48 NIL NIL 

8.  Sandeep Jain 
 

8250 0.26 NIL 8250 0.26 NIL NIL 

9.  Sanjay Jain 116350 3.7165 NIL 116350 3.7165 NIL NIL 

10.  Sidharth Jain 39580 1.2643 NIL 39580 1.2643 NIL  NIL 

11.  Ghisi Devi Jain 400 0.01 NIL 400 0.01 NIL NIL 

12.  Raju Devi Dugger 30 0.001 NIL 30 0.001 NIL NIL 

13.  LCJ Finance Pvt. Ltd. 140000 4.47 NIL 140000 4.47 NIL NIL 

 Total 1681650 14. 53.13 NIL 1681650 53.72 NIL NIL 

iii.Change in promoters shareholdings 
 

Sr.No NAME Number of 
Shares 

% Shares of 
the Company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered to 
total shares 

Number of 
Shares 

% Shares of 
the Company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered to 
total shares 

% Change in 
shareholding during 

the year 

1 RAJU DEVI 
DUGGER 

30 0.0010 0.0000 30 0.0010 0.0000 0.0000 

2 GHISI DEVI JAIN 400 0.0128 0.0000 400 0.0128 0.0000 0.0000 

3 SANDEEP JAIN 8250 0.2635 0.0000 8250 0.2635 0.0000 0.0000 

4 KAILSH CHAND 
JAIN 

14900 0.4759 0.0000 14900 0.4759 0.0000 0.0000 

5 NAGRAJ 
BHUTORIA 

24500 0.7826 0.0000 24500 0.7826 0.0000 0.0000 

6 SIDHARTH JAIN 39580 1.2643 0.0000 39580 1.2643 0.0000 0.0000 

7 SEEMA 
SURANA 

48000 1.5333 0.0000 48000 1.5333 0.0000 0.0000 

8 SANJAY JAIN 116350 3.7165 0.0000 116350 3.7165 0.0000 0.0000 

9 L.C.J. FINANCE 
PVT. LTD. 

140000 4.4720 0.0000 140000 4.4720 0.0000 0.0000 

10 KANWARI DEVI 
JAIN 

219400 7.0082 0.0000 219400 7.0082 0.0000 0.0000 

11 SURESH CHAND 
JAIN 

221170 7.0648 0.0000 221170 7.0648 0.0000 0.0000 

12 PRAKASH 
CHAND JAIN 

304200 9.7170 0.0000 304200 9.7170 0.0000 0.0000 

13 SHRI CHAND 
JAIN 

544870 17.4047 0.0000 544870 17.4047 0.0000 0.0000 

 1681650 53.72 0.0000 1681650 53.72 0.0000 0.0000 
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Director, Promoters and holders of  GDRs and ADRs 
 

Sr.No NAME No. of Shares at 
the begining/End 
of the year 

Date Increase/Decrease in 
share-holding 

Reason Number 
of Shares 

Percentage of 
total shares of 
the company 

 1  G.P.L.F. PVT. LTD. 1,95,000  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 1,95,000  6.23 

         

 2  CRB TRUSTEE LTD. 
A/C CRB MUTUAL 

1,50,000  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 1,50,000  4.79 

        

 3  SOHAN LAL 
SHARMA 

1,04,522  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 1,04,522  3.34 

 4  NARESH KUMAR 
JAIN 

85,000  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 85,000  2.72 

 5  HUKMA RAM 
MALI 

74,200  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 74,200  2.37 

 6  VANDANA DEVI 72,700  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 72,700  2.32 

 7  BINEET KUMAR 
BHUTORIA 

58,800  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 58,800  1.88 

        

 8  SUSHILA MALI 56,700  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 56,700  1.81 

 9  NAVRATAN 
DADHICH 

40,200  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 40,200  1.28 

 10  JAI BHIKSHU 
INVESTMENT P. 
LTD. 

37,500  31-Mar-18 0 Transfer 37,500  1.20 

        

 
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

Sr. 
No 

For each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

 NAME No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

1 SANJAY JAIN     

 At the beginning of the year 
 

116350 3.72 116350 3.72 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Director 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

 

- 
 

-  - 

 At the End of the year 
 

116350 3.72 116350 3.72 

2 SIDHARTH JAIN     

 At the beginning of the year 
 

39580 1.26 39580 1.26 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in DirectorShare 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 
 

- -  - 
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 At the End of the year 
 

39580 1.26 39580 1.26 

3 MANOJ KUMAR BHUTORIA     

 At the beginning of the year 
 

200 0.006 200 0.006 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

 

- - - - 

 At the End of the year 
 

200 0.006 200 0.006 

4 RAMSWAROOP NANDWANA     

 At the beginning of the year 
 

200 0.006 200 0.006 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 
 

- - - - 

 At the End of the year 
 

200 0.006 200 0.006 

5 SANDEEP JAIN     

 At the beginning of the year 
 

8250 0.26 8250 0.26 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase 

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the year 
 

8250 0.26 8250 0.26 

6 SANDEEP PORWAL     

 At the beginning of the year 
 

19500 0.62 19500 0.62 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase 

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the year 
 

19500 0.62 19500 0.62 
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V ) INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment                                  Rs. In Lacs 
 

 Secured 
Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial 
year 
 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 
 
 
294.76 
1.69 
  0.16 

 
 
 
- 
- 
- 

 
 
 
- 
- 
- 

 
 
 
294.76 
1.69 
  0.16 

Total(i+ii+iii) 296.61 - - 296.61 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year 
 -  Addition 
 -  Reduction 

 
 
2.43 
25.11 

 
 
27.00 
- 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
29.43 
25.11 

Net Change (22.68) 27.00 - 4.32 

Indebtedness  at the 
end  of the financial year 
i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but notpaid  
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 
 
272.30 

    1.56 
0.07 

 
 
27.00 

- 
- 

 
 
- 

- 
- 

 
 
299.30 

   1.56 
0.07 

Total (i+ii+iii) 273.93 27.00 - 300.93 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

Sl. No. Part iculars of Remuneration Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager 

 

Total 

Amount 

 
 
1.  

NAME  
 
Gross salary 
 

(a)Salary as per provisions containedinsection17(1) 

of the Income-tax Act,1961 

 

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2)Income-tax Act, 

1961 

 

(c)Profits in lieu of salary undersection17(3)Income- 

taxAct,1961 
 

SANJAY JAIN 
 
 
 
9,00,000 
 
 
 
- 
 
 
 
 
- 

SIDHARTH JAIN 
 
 
 
3,60,000 
 
 
 
- 
 
 
 
 
- 
 

 
 
 
 
12,60,000 
 
 
 
- 
 
 
 
 
- 

1.  Stock Option 
 

- - - 

2.  Sweat Equity 
 

- - - 

3.  Commission 

-  as % of profit 

-  others, specifyΧ 

 

- - - 

4.  Others, please specify 
 

- - - 

5.  Total(A) 
 

9,00,000 3,60,000 12,60,000 
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B. Remuneration to other directors: 

 
Sl. No. Part iculars of Remuneration 

Name of Director 
Total 

Amount 

 Independent Directors 
·Fee for attending board  committee meetings 

·Commission 

·Others, please specify 
 

- - 

 Total(1) - - 

 Other Non-Executive Directors 
·Fee for attending board committee meetings 

·Commission 
·Others ,please specify 
 

- - 

 Total(2)  
-  Total(B)=(1+2) 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel  Other than MD/M anager/WTD 

 

Sl. no. Part iculars of 

Remuneration 
 Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO DIRECTOR Company 

Secretary 

CFO Total 

1.  NAME 
 
Gross salary 

(a)Salary as per provisions 
contained in section17(1)of the 

Income-tax Act,1961 

 

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2)Income-tax 

Act,1961 

 

(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3)Income-tax 

Act,1961 

SANJAY JAIN 

 

 

900000.00 

SANDEEP JAIN 

 

 

600000.00 

SACHIN SHAH 

 

 

276000.00 

SANDEEP 
PORWAL 

 

270000.00 

 

 

 

2046000.00 

2.  Stock Option -   - - 

3.  Sweat Equity -   - - 

4.  Commission 

-  as% of profit 
-others ,specifyΧ 

-   - - 

5.  Others, please specify -   - - 

6.  Total 900000.00 600000.00 276000.00 270000.00 2046000.00 
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VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES: 

 

Type Section of the 
companies Act 

Brief description Details of Penalty/  

P un ishm en t /Compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority[RD 
/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal made. 
If any(give 
details) 

a. Company 

Penalty  
----------------------------------------------NIL------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Punishment 

Compounding 

D. Directors 

Penalty  
----------------------------------------------NIL------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Punishment 

Compounding 

E. Other Officers In Default 

Penalty  
----------------------------------------------NIL------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Punishment 

Compounding 
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

 

1. Industry Structure and Development Outlook 

The industry is expected to achieve average annual growth and many new players are expected to be stepping into the industry. 

2. Opportunities and Threats, Risks and Concerns 

The growth of the industry provides the necessary opportunities for the company to grow. However the industry is under constant pressure due to 

changing mining policies on part of the government & increased competition from new units. 

3. Segment Wise Performance 

Segment wise performance of the company is given in notes on accounts to the balance sheet. 

4. Internal Control &their adequacy 

The company has adequate control systems. These systems and procedures are reviewed at regular intervals through internal audits, statutory 

audits and audit committee. 

5. Operations 

 

The performance of the Company during the year under review has remained quite satisfactory. The Company has achieved turnover and other 

income of Rs. 350.56 lacs during the year from 1.4.2017 to 31.3.2018  as compared to Rs. 538.26 lacs during previous Year and earned Net Profit 

after tax of Rs. 6.67 lacs during the year under review as compared to Rs. 8.06 lacs during Previous Year. 

6. Human Resources and Industrial Relations 

¸ƻǳǊ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƛƴŘǳǎǘǊƛŀƭ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ƘŀǊƳƻƴƛƻǳǎ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǊŜǾƛŜǿΦ ¸ƻǳǊ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜǎ ǘƻ ŦƻŎǳǎ on maintaining 

employee motivation at a high level. The employee strength of your company as on 31.03.2017 was fourteen. 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

    For Jain Marmo Industries Ltd. 

 

 

Place: Udaipur          (Sanjay Jain)                           (Sidharth Jain)  

Date:  06.09.2018         (DIN: 01636670)          (DIN: 01275806)   

                     Whole Time Director        Managing Director 
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Corporate Governance Report 

A report for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 on the compliance by the Company with the Corporate Governance requirements as necessitated under 
the Securities and Exchange Board ƻŦ LƴŘƛŀ ό[ƛǎǘƛƴƎ hōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀƴŘ 5ƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜ wŜǉǳƛǊŜƳŜƴǘǎύ wŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎΣ нлмр όƘŜǊŜƛƴŀŦǘŜǊ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǎ Ψ[ƛǎǘƛƴƎ 
wŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎΩύΣ ƛǎ ŦǳǊƴƛǎƘŜŘ ōŜƭƻǿΥ 
 

1Φ   /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇƘƛƭƻǎƻǇƘȅ ƻƴ ŎƻŘŜ ƻŦ DƻǾŜǊƴŀƴŎŜ 

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed at enhancing an organization's wealth generating  capacity. 
This is ensured by taking ethical business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to values, while meeting stakeholders'  expectations. It is 
imperative that the Company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of all the stakeholders. 
 
The Company is committed to Sound Corporate Practices based on Conscience, Openness, Fairness, Professionalism, Accountability, Transparency, Integrity 
and Compliance with Laws which are indispensible for Corporate Governance of your Company. 
 
¢ƘŜǎŜ Ƴŀƛƴ ŘǊƛǾƛƴƎ ŦƻǊŎŜǎ ǘƻƎŜǘƘŜǊ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƻƴƎƻƛƴƎ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƭƻŎŀƭ ŎƻƳƳǳƴƛǘƛŜǎ, initiatives will play a significant role in fulfilling our 
renewed vision to be the most sustainable and competitive Company in our industry and our missionto create value for all our stakeholders. 
 

2. Governance Structure 
 
Wŀƛƴ aŀǊƳƻΩǎ governance structure comprises of the Board of Directors and the Committee of Board of Directors which functions on the principles of Prompt 
Decision Making, Statutory Compliance, Accurate and Timely Disclosures, Transparency and Monitoring in order to create a value addition to theCompany for 
its stakeholders. In line with these principles, the Company has formed two tiers of Corporate Governance Structure, viz. 
 
i) The Board of Directors - The Board of Directors act as an important connecting link between the Management and the Shareholders. They perform their role 
in order to protect the interest and enhance value for all the stakeholders. It conducts overall strategic supervision and control by setting the goals & targets, 
policies, reporting mechanism & accountability and thereby assures that decision making process is followed. 
 
ii) Committees of Directors ς The Company has formed various Committees with the intent to be compliant with not only the applicable provisions of various 
laws but also to be vigilant in all respects and thereby perform better in a long run. The various Committees of the Company are Audit Committee, Nomination 
ϧ wŜƳǳƴŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜΣ ŀƴŘ {ǘŀƪŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎΩ wŜƭŀǘƛƻƴǎƘƛǇ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ƘŀǾƛƴƎ ǘƘŜƛǊǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ ǊƻƭŜǎ ǘƻ ōŜ ǇƭŀȅŜŘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ōŜǘǘŜǊƳŜnt of the Company as well 
as its stakeholders. 
 

3.   Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of a fair combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors complying with theprovisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. The Chairman of the Company is an Executive Director and also the ManagingDirector. The Executive 
5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƳŀƪŜ ŜǾŜǊȅ ŜŦŦƻǊǘ ǘƻ ǎǘǊŜƴƎǘƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇǊƻŦƛǘŀōƛƭƛǘȅΣ ōŜǎǘ ŎƻƳǇƭƛŀƴŎŜ ŀƴŘ ŀƭǎƻ ǎǘǊƛǾŜǎ ǘƻ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘŜ ǘƻǿŀǊŘǎ thesociety where the Company 
operates its business. 
 
The Non-executive Directors including Independent Directors on the Board are experienced, competent and highly renowned persons from the fields  of 
finance & taxation, economics, law, legal governance etc. They take active part at the Board and Committee Meetings by providing valuable guidance and 
expertise to the Management on various aspects of business, policy direction, governance, compliance etc. and play critical role on strategic issues,which 
enhances the transparency and add value in the decision making process of the Board of Directors which ultimately leads to the success of the Company. 
 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Name of Director Position Age 

Sanjay Jain (DIN: 01636670) Whole Time Director & Chief Executive Officer 47 

Sidharth Jain (DIN: 01275806) Managing Director 43 

Sandeep Jain (DIN: 01491361) Executive Director 46 

Ram SwaroopNandwana (DIN: 02213463) Non Executive - Independent Director 75 

Manoj Kumar Bhutoria (DIN: 01740878) Non Executive - Independent Director 52 

MadhuriAnkit Jain (DIN: 06898901) Non Executive - Independent Director 32 

 

No Director is, inter se related to any other Director on the Board, except Shri Sidharth Jain (DIN: 01275806) and Shri Sanjay Jain, (DIN: 01636670) and Mr. 

Sandeep Jain (DIN: 01491361) who are related to each other as brothers. 
 

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel 

The code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/Managemenǘ tŜǊǎƻƴƴŜƭ όΨǘƘŜ /ƻŘŜΩύΣ ŀǎ ŀŘƻǇǘŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘΣ ƛǎ ŀ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ /ƻŘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ǘƻ 

Directors and Management Personnel. The Code, while laying down in detail, the standards of business conduct, ethics and governance centers around the 

following theme:   

 Ψ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ .ƻŀǊŘ ŀƴŘ aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ tŜǊǎƻƴƴŜƭ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƭŜ ŦƻǊΣ ŀƴŘ ŀǊŜ ŎƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŘ ǘƻΣ ǎŜǘǘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎ ƻŦ ŎƻƴŘǳŎǘ Ŏƻƴtained in this Code and for 

updating these standards, as appropriate, to ensure their continuing relevance, effectiveness and responsiveness to the needs of local and international 

investors and other stakeholders as also to reflect corporate, legal and regulatory developments. This Code should be adhered ǘƻ ƛƴ ƭŜǘǘŜǊ ŀƴŘ ƛƴǎǇƛǊƛǘΦΩ 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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! ŎƻǇȅ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻŘŜ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ Ǉǳǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ website (www.jainmarmo.com) . The Code has been circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, 

and its compliance is affirmed by them annually.  

 No. of Board Meetings held with dates 

During the financial year (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018) 05 (Six) Board meetings were held. The details of Board Meetings are given below: 

Pursuant to Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, gap between any two 

meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

Attendance at the Board meetings during the financial year, and the last Annual General meeting, number of Directorship/Chairmanship in other Companies 

(including the company) are given below: 

bŀƳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊΩǎ Category FY 2017-18 
Attendance at 

FY 2017-18 
 

Board 
Meetings 

Last 
AGM at 
29.09.2017 

No. of other 
Directorship(s)* 

No. of 
Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s) 
of Board Committees in other 
Companies # 

Member Chairman 

Mr. Sanjay Jain 
(DIN: 01636670) 

Executive Director-
Whole Time Director 

6 Yes 3 -- -- 

Mr. Sidharth Jain  
(DIN:01275806) 

Executive Director- 
Managing Director 

6 Yes 4 -- -- 

Mr. Ram SwaroopNandwana 
 (DIN: 02213463) 

Independent Director 6 Yes -- -- -- 

Mrs. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria 
 (DIN: 01740878) 

Independent Director 6 Yes 5 -- -- 

Mrs. MadhuriAnkit Jain 
 ( DIN: 06898901) 

Independent Director 6 Yes -- --              -- 

Mr. Sandeep jain 
 (DIN: 01491361) 

Executive Director 6 Yes 4   

*Excludes Directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Government Bodies. Only Audit CƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ŀƴŘ {ǘŀƪŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎΩwŜƭŀǘƛƻƴǎƘƛǇ 

Committee have been considered for the Committee 

 

 

 

Date Board Strengths No. of Directors Present 

May 30, 2017 6 6 

August 22, 2017 6 6 

September 05, 2017 6 6 

September 14, 2017 6 6 

December 14, 2017 6 6 

February 13, 2018 6 6 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Number of shares held by Non- Executive Director as on March 31, 2018 are given below: 

 

Name of Directors Category 
Number of 

Equity 
Shares 

Mrs. MadhuriAnkit Jain 

 
Non ς Executive, 
Independent Director 

NIL 

Mr. RamSwaroopNandwana 

 
Non ς Executive, 
Independent Director 

200 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria 
Non ς Executive, 
Independent Director 

200 

 

Information provided to the Board: 

The Board of the Company is presented with all information under the following heads, whenever applicable and materially significant. These aresurmised 

either as part of the agenda well in advance of the Board Meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board Meetings. This, inter-alia, include: 

1. Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates. 
2. Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments. 
3. Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial  Officer and  
the Company Secretary 
4. Materially important litigations, show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices. 
5. Fatal or serious accidents. 
6. Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-payment for services rendered by the Company. 
7. Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory provisions or listing requirements as well as shareholder services delays in share transfer. 
8. Sale of material, nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal course of business. 
 

Brief resume of Director who will be Appointed as Director at this Annual General Meeting of the Company 

Name  of Director Mr. Sandeep Jain ( DIN: 01491361) 

Fathers Name Mr. Shri Chand Jain 

Date of Birth/ Age 15/07/1972 

Qualification BCOM. , MBA 

Designation Director 

Other Directorships Omega Marmo Stones Pvt. Ltd. 

Bhikshu Minerals Pvt. Ltd. 

Tanisq Mines & Minerals Pvt. Ltd. 

LCJ Finannce Pvt. Ltd. 

Experience He has experience of 18 years in the field of Marble Mining, Trade and Industry. 

Shareholding in the Company 8,250 Equity Shares 

4. Committees of the Board 

During the F.Y. 2017-18 the Board had three Committees ς Audit Committee,  Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stake holders Relationship   

committee pursuant to the requirement of Companies Act, 2013. 

A] Audit Committee  

 
¢ƘŜ ǇǊƛƳŀǊȅ ƻōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ !ǳŘƛǘ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ƛǎ ǘƻ ƳƻƴƛǘƻǊ ŀƴŘ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ ǎǳǇŜǊǾƛǎƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǊŜporting progress with a  view to 
ensuring accurate timely and proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Committee oversees the work carried out by 
the management, internal auditors on the financial reporting process and the safeguards employed by them. 
 

Brief description of terms of reference 
 
ŀύ ¢ƻ ƻǾŜǊǎŜŜ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜ ƻŦ ƛǘǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ǘƻ ŜƴǎǳǊŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘe financial statements are 
correct, sufficient and credible; 
b) To recommend the appointment / removal of external auditors, fixing auditors fees and to approve payments for any other services; 
c) To review with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily on: 
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ω !ƴȅ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ in accounting policies and practices. 
ω aŀƧƻǊ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ŜƴǘǊƛŜǎ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜ ƻŦ ƧǳŘƎƳŜƴǘ ōȅ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ vǳŀƭƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŘǊŀŦǘ ŀǳŘƛǘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘΦ 
ω {ƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ƻǳǘ ƻŦ ŀǳŘƛǘΦ 
ω ¢ƘŜ ƎƻƛƴƎ ŎƻƴŎŜǊƴ ŀǎǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴΦ 
ω /ƻƳǇƭƛŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ŀŎcounting standards. 
ω /ƻƳǇƭƛŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ {ǘƻŎƪ 9ȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ŀƴŘ ƭŜƎŀƭ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŎƻƴŎŜǊƴƛƴƎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎΦ 
ω !ƴȅ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǇŀǊǘȅ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ƛΦŜΦ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƻŦ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭ ƴŀǘǳǊŜΣ ǿƛǘƘ ǇǊƻƳƻǘŜǊǎ ƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘΣ ǘƘŜƛǊ subsidiaries or relative 
etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 
d) To review with Management; external and internal auditors, and review the efficacy of internal control systems; 
e) To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading 
the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit; 
Ŧύ ¢ƻ ǊŜǾƛŜǿ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀƴŘ Ǌƛǎƪ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎΤ 
g) To review with Management; external and internal auditors, review the efficacy of internal control system. 
 

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman 
 

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of 3 Independent Directors as under: 

Name of The Member Designation 

Mrs. MadhuriAnkit Jain 

 

Chairman - Non Executive 
Independent Director 

Mr. Ram SwaroopNandwana 
Member- Non Executive 
Independent Director 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria 
Member- Non Executive 
Independent Director 

 
Meeting of Audit committee during financial year 2017-18 
 

Date Committee Strengths No. of Directors Present 

May 30, 2017 3 3 

         September 14, 2017 3 3 

December14, 2017 3 3 

February 13, 2018 3 3 

 
Attendance details of Audit Committee for FY 2017-18 

Name of The Member Position Status No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended 

Mrs. Madhuri Ankit Jain  

( DIN: 06898901) 
Chairman of Committee Independent Director 4 4 

Mr. Ram SwaroopNandwana 
(DIN: 02213463)  

Member Independent Director 4 4 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria 
(DIN: 01740878) 

Member Independent Director 4 4 

 

Powers of Audit Committee 

The audit committee shall have the following powers, which includes the following: 

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

2. To seek information from any employee. 

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

iv. Review of Information by Audit committee 

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 

1. Management Discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

2. Statement of related party transactions (As defined by Audit Committee), submitted by Management; 

3. Management letters / letters of internal control weakness issued by the statutory auditors; 

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee. 
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B   Nomination and Remuneration Committee:  

 The Company considers human resources as its invaluable assets. The policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

(KMPs) and other employees has been formulated in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

Brief description of terms of reference/Main Objective of the policy is as follows: 

ω The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the 

Company successfully; 

ω Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 

 

ω Remuneration to Directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and 

long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

 

ω ¢ƻ ŜǾŀƭǳŀǘŜ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳŀƴŎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ LƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜǾŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇƻƭƛŎȅΦ 

 

Remuneration policy 

 

 Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors 

 

The Remuneration to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 andrules made 

there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company.The Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate withregard to remuneration to 

Managing Director / Whole-time Directors. 

 

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 

The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 aƴŘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ tƻƭƛŎȅΦ The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the 

Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered 

appropriate 

During the F.Y. 2017-18, One Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held. The Details of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

meetings as given below: 

Date Committee Strengths No. of Directors Present 

Feb. 13, 2018 3 3 

 

The present composition and attendance of the Remuneration committee for F.Y. 2017-18 is as under:  

Name of The Member Position Status No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended 

Mrs. MadhuriAnkit Jain  
( DIN: 06898901) 

Chairman of Committee Independent Director 1 1 

Mr. Ram SwaroopNandwana 
(DIN: 02213463)  

Member Independent Director 1 1 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria 
(DIN: 01740878) 

Member Independent Director 1 1 
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Details of Remuneration of all the Directors 

Name Designation Remuneration 

Mr. Sanjay Jain (DIN: 01636670) Executive Director 9,00,000 

Mr. Sidharth Jain (DIN:01275806) Executive Director 3,60,000 

Mr. sandeep Jain (DIN: 01491361) Executive Director 6,00,000 

Mr. Ram SwaroopNandwana (DIN: 02213463) Independent and Non-Executive Director ---- 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria (DIN: 01740878) Independent and Non-Executive Director ---- 

Mr. MadhuriAnkit Jain  (DIN:06898901) Independent and Non-Executive Director ---- 

 
C. {ǘŀƪŜƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ Relationship committee 

Scope of the Committee 

The scope oŦ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀƪŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎΩ wŜƭŀǘƛƻƴǎƘƛǇ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ƛǎ ǘƻ ǊŜǾƛŜǿ ŀƴŘ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ǘƘŜ ƎǊƛŜǾŀƴŎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǎƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎ ƛƴ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜ ǘǊŀnsfers,transmission, 
non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of dividend etc, and other related activities. In addition, the Committee also looks into matters 
 

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman 
 

The {ǘŀƪŜƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ Relationship  committee of the Company comprises of 3 Independent Directors as under: 

Name of The Member Designation 

Mrs. MadhuriAnkit Jain  Chairman - Non Executive Independent Director 

Mr. Ram SwaroopNandwana Member- Non Executive Independent Director 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria Member- Non Executive Independent Director 

 
During the financial year 2017-18, one {ǘŀƪŜƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ wŜƭŀǘƛƻƴǎƘƛǇ  ŎƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ Meeting were held on  13th  February, 2018, where in  All the Member of the 
Committee were present. During the year, tƘƛǎ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ƭƻƻƪǎ ƛƴǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŘǊŜǎǎŀƭ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎΩ ŀƴŘ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƻǊǎΩ ŎƻƳǇƭŀƛƴǘǎ ǿƛǘƘ 
respect to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, etc.. 

 
Name of The Member Position Status No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended 

Mrs. MadhuriAnkit Jain  
( DIN: 06898901) 

Chairmanof Committee Independent Director 1 1 

Mr. Ram Swaroop 
Nandwana 
 (DIN: 02213463) 

Member Independent Director 1 1 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Bhutoria  
(DIN: 01740878) 

Member Independent Director 1 1 

Compliance Officer 
 

NAME OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER HEMLATA DANGI 

CONTACT DETAILS Jain Marmo Industries Limited, N.H. 8, sukher, Udaipur (Raj.) 313001 

E- MAIL ID Jainmarmo_udr@yahoo.com 

 
The Company has not received any complaints from the shareholders so far. Hence, there is no question of pending complaints and number of complaintsnot 
solved to the satisfaction of shareholders. 
 

5. Meeting of Independent Directors 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ LƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƳŜǘ ƻƴ 13th February, 2018 without the presence of the Managing Director, Non Executive, Non Independent Directors 
and the Management Team. The meeting was attended by all the Independent Directors and was conducted informally to enable the Independent Directors to 
ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎ ƳŀǘǘŜǊǎ ǇŜǊǘŀƛƴƛƴƎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŀŦŦŀƛǊǎ ŀƴŘ Ǉǳǘ ŦƻǊǘƘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŎƻƳōƛƴŜŘ ǾƛŜǿǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Company. 
 

6. Familiarisation Program for Independent Directors 

The Company has conducted the familiarization program for Independent Directors. The Program aims to provide insights into the Company to enable the 
Independent Directors to understand its business in depth, to acclimatize them with the processes, businesses and functionaries of the Company and to assist 
ǘƘŜƳ ƛƴ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳƛƴƎ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǊƻƭŜ ŀǎ LƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ tƻƭƛŎȅ ƻŦ ŎƻƴŘǳŎǘƛƴƎ the Familiarization Program has been disclosed 
on the website of the Company at www.jainmarmo.com 
 

http://www.jainmarmo.com/
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General Body Meetings 

i). Location and time for the last three Annual General Meetings. 

Year Date Venue Time 

01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017 29.09.2017 47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, Jaipur (Raj.) 302020  01.30 P.M. 

01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 30.09.2016 
The Country Inn & Suites by Carlson, Khasa Kothi Cricle, M.I. 
Road Jaipur 302001 Rajasthan 

01.30 P.M. 

01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 30.09.2015 
Hotel Nirwana Hometel, 4-D Villa, Khasa Kothi Circle, Station 
Road, Jaipur (Raj.) ς 302001 

01.30 P.M. 

No Special Resolution was passed through postal ballot. 

7. Management 

 

        i. Management discussion and analysis 
 
This is given as a separate chapter in this annual report. 

 
ii. Disclosure of material transactions 

Pursuant to the Regulations of SEBI (LODR), 2015, senior management have given disclosures to the Board that there are no material, financial and 
commercial transactions where they had (or were deemed to have had) personal interest that might have been in potential conflict with the interest of 
the Company. 

 

8. Shareholders 

 
Appointment/Reappointment 

 
Appointment and/or re-appointment of Directors according to the Companies Act, 2013, at least two-third of the Board should consist of retiring 
Directors. of these, one-third is required to retire every year and, if eligible, may seek re-appointment by the shareholders. 
 
Accordingly Mr. Sanjay Jain retires from Board by rotation this year and, being eligible, has offered her candidature for re-appointment. His candidature 
has been recommended by the  Board, which in turn has recommended the same for approval of the shareholders. 
 
Brief profile of the Director proposed to be re-appointed is given in the notice convening the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 

9.Disclosures 

 
i. Disclosures regarding materially significant related party transactions 
No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Promoters or Directors or management or relatives etc. that may 
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 
 
ii. Disclosures regarding related party transactions 
 
All transactions entered with the Related Parties and not materially significant were in the ordinary course of business and ŀǘ ŀǊƳΩǎ ƭŜƴƎǘƘΦ ¢ƘŜ 
policy on related party transactions is disclosed on the company's website www.Jainmarmo.com 
 
iii. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company 
 
There was no non-compliance during the year and no penalties were imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange, SEBI or any other statutory 
Authority. The Company obtained a certificate from the statutory auditor of the Company with respect to compliance with the conditions of 
corporate governance ŀƴŘ ŀƴƴŜȄŜŘ ǘƘŜ ŎŜǊǘƛŦƛŎŀǘŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ŀƴŘ ǎŜƴǘ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ǘƻ all the shareholders of the Company and to all 
the concerned Stock Exchanges along with the annual reports filed by the Company. 
 
iv. Prevention of Insider Trading 
 
In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended till date on prevention 
of Insider Trading, the Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered by its management staff and relevant 
business associates. The code expressly lays down the guidelines and the procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with 
shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences of non-compliance thereof. 

 
The Company follows quiet periods (closure of trading window) prior to its publication of unpublished price sensitive information. During the quiet 
period, the Company has set up a mechanism where the management and relevant staff and business associates of the Company are informed not 
to ǘǊŀŘŜ ƛƴ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǎŜŎǳǊƛǘƛŜǎΦ 
 

http://www.jainmarmo.com/
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The Company also affirms that no personnel have been denied access to the audit committee. 
 

  v. Code of conduct 
 

In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management 
Personnel of the /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΦ ¢ƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ǇƻǎǘŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǿŜōǎƛǘŜΦ ¢ƘŜ 5ŜŎƭŀǊŀǘƛƻƴ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƘŀƛǊƳŀƴ ŀƴŘ aŀƴŀƎƛƴƎ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
Company forms part of this Report. 

 
vi. Details of Compliance SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
 
The Company has complied with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 
vii. Vigil Mechanism and Whistle-Blower Policy 
 
Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has a Whistle-Blower Policy for 
establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns regarding unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 
Ǿƛƻƭŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΨǎ /ƻŘŜ ƻŦ /ƻƴŘǳŎǘ ŀƴŘ 9ǘƘƛŎǎ ǇƻƭƛŎȅΦ 
The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for 
direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. We affirm that no employee of the Company was 
denied access to the Audit Committee. The said Whistle-Blower Policy has been hosted on the website of the Company. 
 
viii. SCORES 
 
SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) administers a centralised web based complaints redress 
system (SCORES). It enables investors to lodge and follow up complaints and track the status of redressal online on the website www.scores.gov.in. 
It also enables the market intermediaries and listed companies to receive the complaints from investors against them, redress such complaints and 
report redressal. 
All the activities starting from lodging of a complaint till its disposal are carried online in an automated environment and the status of every 
complaint can be viewed online at any time. The Company has registered itself on SCORES and endeavors to resolve all investor complaints received 
through SCORES or otherwise within 15 days of the receipt of the complaint. 

 

10. Means of communication  

The Quarterly and Half ς yearly /Annual financial results are forthwith communicated to the BSE Limited (BSE) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association 
Ltd. ό/{9ύΣΦ ¢ƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǊŜǎǳƭǘǎ ŀƴŘ ǇǳōƭƛŎ bƻǘƛŎŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŀƭǎƻ Ǉǳǘ ǳǇ ƻƴ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǿŜō ǎƛǘŜ www.jainmarmo.com and for investors, the company has created a 
separate email id jainmarmo@gmail.com 

a)   Management Discussion & Analysis is given as a part of Annual Report. 
b)   Shareholders Information Section published as part of Annual Report under Corporate Governance Report. 
c)   LƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ {ǘƻŎƪ 9ȄŎƘŀƴƎŜΥ ŀƭƭ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴΩǎ κŘŜǾŜƭƻǇƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǎŜƴǘ ǘƻ Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed. 

 

Publication of Financial results during FY 2017-18 
 

Quarter/Annual Date of Board Meeting 
to approve the result 

Date of Publication English News Paper Hindi News Paper 

Q1 14th September 2017 16.09.2017 
 

Financial Express Dainik Young Leader 

Q2 14th December 2017 19.12.2017 Financial Express Dainik Young Leader 

Q3 13th February 2018 15.02.2018 Financial Express Dainik Young Leader 

Q4 & Annual F.Y. 2017-18 30
th

  May 2018 01.06.2018 
 

Financial Express Dainik Young Leader 

No penalty / stricture were imposed on the Company during the last three years by the regulatory Authorities on capital markets. 
 

11. SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
i. Forth Coming Annual General Meting 
 
The forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jain Marmo Industries Limited will be held at Registered Office of the Company i.e at 47/10, 
Kiranpath Mansarovar, Jaipur 302020 Rajasthan on Saturday the 29th September 2018 at. 01.30 P.M. 
 
 
 

http://www.jainmarmo.com/
mailto:jainmarmo@gmail.com
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ii. Financial Year of the Company 
 
Financial year of the Company is 1st April 2017 to 31st March2018. 

 
iii. Date of Book Closure 
 

Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 23rd September, 2018 to 29th September, 2018 (both days inclusive). 
 
iv. Listing on Stock Exchange 
1.  The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 25th floor, P.J. Towers, Dalal street, Mumbai-400001. 
2.  The Culcutta stcok Excahnge Association Ltd., 7, LYONS RANGE, CALCUTTA 

 

ISIN of the Company 
 

JAIN MARMO INDUSTRIES LIMITED- INE780Q01015 
 

12. Market Price Data 
 

 

 
Performance of share price of the company in comparison to the BSE Sensex 
 

 
 

13. Share transfer system 

Shares lodged for transfer in the physical form at the Registered office mentioned above are normally processed at the earliest, but within the statutory time 

frame from the date of lodgment provided the documents are complete in all respects. 

There are not any outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any other convertible instrument. 

 

 

 

 

Month  High  Low 

April 2017 NA NA 

May 2017 NA NA 

June 2017 NA NA 

July 2017 NA NA 

August 2017 NA NA 

September 2017 NA NA 

October  2017 NA NA 

November 2017 NA NA 

December 2017 NA NA 

January 2018 NA NA 

February 2018 NA NA 

March 2018 NA NA 

JAIN MARMO  

BSE SENSEX 
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Shareholding pattern by size as on March 31, 2018: 

Nominal value of equity shares held No. of shareholders % of shareholders No. of Shares %of capital 

1 to 5000 681 92.0270 132370 4.2286 

5001 to 10000 14 1.8919 10050 0.3210 

10001 to 20000 5 0.6757 8058 0.2574 

50001 to 100000 2 0.2703 14500 0.4680 

Greater than 100000 38 5.1351 2965472 94.7254 

Total 740 100.00 3130600 100.00 
 

Share Holding pattern by ownership as on March 31, 2018: 

Name of the share Holders No. of Shareholders No. of Shares %  of Capital 

Corporate Bodies 4 245550 7.8435 

Body corporate (Promoter Co.) 1 140000 4.4720 

Directors 2 155930 4.9808 

Mutual Funds 1 150000 4.7914 

Promoters 10 1385720 44.2637 

Public 722 1053400 33.6485 

Total 740 3130600 100.00 

 
 
14. Registrar and share Transfer Agent 

The Company has appointed Bigshare Services Private Limited as its registrar and share transfer agent, to whom all shareholders communications regarding 
change of address, transfer of shares, change of mandate etc. should be addressed. The address of the RTA is as under: 
 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 
 
BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD.,  
1ST FLOOR, BHARAT TIN WORKS BUILDING,  
OPP. VASANT OASIS APARTMENTS (NEXT TO KEYS HOTEL),  

MAROL MAROSHI ROAD, ANDHERI EAST, MUMBAI 400059. 

Ph. No.  022 ð 62638200, 
sanjay@bigshareonline.com 

 
15. Share transfer system 

Shares lodged for transfer in the physical form at the Registered office mentioned above are normally processed at the earliest, but within the statutory time 

frame from the date of lodgment provided the documents are complete in all respects.There are not any outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any other 

convertible instrument. 

 

16. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity 

¢ƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǎƘŀǊŜ ŀǊŜ ŎƻƳǇǳƭǎƻǊily traded in dematerialised form on BSE and 68.41% of ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜ ŀǊŜ ƛƴ ŘŜƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭƛǎŜŘ ƳƻŘŜ ŀǎ 

on 31st March, 2018 

 
i)  Plant location ς N.H. 8, Sukher, Udaipur (Raj.) 
ƛƛύ !ŘŘǊŜǎǎ ŦƻǊ LƴǾŜǎǘƻǊΩǎ ŎƻƳƳǳƴƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ς 
 
Registered Office: 
JAIN MARMO INDUSTRIES LTD 
47/10 KIRAN PATH, MANSAROWAR   
JAIPUR- 302020  
Works: 
JAIN MARMO INDUSTRIES LTD 
N.H. 8, SUKHER, UDAIPUR 
RAJASTHAN-313001  
 

mailto:sanjay@bigshareonline.com
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17. DISCLOSURES 
 
a) There are no materially significant related party transactions of the Company which have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ŦƻǊƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ŀ wŜƭŀǘŜŘ tŀǊǘȅ ¢ǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ tƻƭƛŎȅ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ƛǎ ŘƛǎǇƭŀȅŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǿŜōǎƛǘŜ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ Ŧƻƭƭowing website: 

www.Jainmarmo.com 

 
b) During the year, there were no materially significant related party transactions, i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature with its promoters, 

their subsidiaries, the Directors or the management or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

Declarations have been received from the senior management personnel to this effect. 

c) The Company do not have any subsidiaries. 

 

d) The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges/ SEBI and statutory authorities on all matters related to the capital markets 

during the last three years. No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by these authorities 

 

e) The Whole Time Director & CEO and the Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board in accordance with Part B of Schedule II to the Listing 

Regulations pertaining to CEO/ CFO certification for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2018. 

 

f) The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to report their concerns about 

ǳƴŜǘƘƛŎŀƭ ōŜƘŀǾƛƻǳǊΣ ŀŎǘǳŀƭ ƻǊ ǎǳǎǇŜŎǘŜŘ ŦǊŀǳŘ ƻǊ Ǿƛƻƭŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ /ƻŘŜ ƻŦ /ƻƴŘǳŎǘ ƻǊ ŜǘƘƛŎǎ ǇƻƭƛŎȅΦ ¢ƘŜ tƻƭƛŎȅ ǇǊƻvides for adequate 

safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee 

 

g) The Company has complied with all the mandatory and non-mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations relating to Corporate Governance and 

also complied with Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) relating to the dissemination of information on the website of the Company. The status of 

compliance with the non-mandatory requirements listed in Part E of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations is as under: 

 

     1. Managing Director of the Company is holding Chairmanship and hence, question of separate office does not arise. 

     2. Half yearly financial performance of the Company are disseminated through website of exchange and Company and are further published in 

 newspapers. 

     3. The financial statements of the Company are with unmodified audit opinion. 

     4. The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee at quarterly intervals. 

 

h) SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) administers a centralised web based complaints redress 

system (SCORES). It enables investors to lodge and follow up complaints and track the status of redressal online on the website www.scores.gov.in. It 

also enables the market intermediaries and listed companies to receive the complaints from investors against them, redress such complaints and report 

redressal 

 

All the activities starting from lodging of a complaint till its disposal are carried online in an automated environment and the status of every complaint 

can be viewed online at any time. The Company has registered itself on SCORES and endeavours to resolve all investor complaints received through 

SCORES or otherwise within 15 days of the receipt of the complaint. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

    For Jain Marmo Industries Ltd. 

 

Place: Udaipur                                     (Sanjay Jain)                         (Sidharth Jain)  

Date:  06.09.2018                                     (DIN: 01636670)                 (DIN: 01275806)   

                           Whole Time Director    Managing Director 
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Declaration by the Managing Director under Para D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
 
I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, affirmation that they have complied 
ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ Ψ/ƻŘŜ ƻŦ /ƻƴŘǳŎǘΩƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊ нлмт-18. 
 

 
 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

    For Jain Marmo Industries Ltd. 

 

 

Place: Udaipur            (Sidharth Jain)  

Date:  06.09.2018             (DIN: 01275806) 

    Managing Director 
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Certification by Chief Executive Officer [CEO] and Chief Financial Officer [CFO] of the Company 

The Chairman and Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company give annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls to 

the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations. The Chairman and Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer also give quarterly 

certification on financial results while placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 33(2) of the Listing Regulations. The annual 

certificate given by the Chairman and Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer is published in this Report 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
JAIN MARMO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
 

 
We, the undersigned, in our capacity as the Chairman and Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer of Jain Marmo Industries Limited do hereby certify 
that 
 
A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the financial year 2017-18 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief report 
that: 

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

 
2. ǘƘŜǎŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ǘƻƎŜǘƘŜǊ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ŀ ǘǊǳŜ ŀƴŘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾƛŜǿ ƻŦ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŀŦŦŀƛǊ ŀƴŘ ŀǊŜ ƛƴ ŎƻƳǇƭƛŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ŜȄƛǎǘƛƴƎ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛng standards, applicable 
laws and regulations. 

 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year 2017-18 which are fraudulent, 
ƛƭƭŜƎŀƭ ƻǊ ǾƛƻƭŀǘƛǾŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŎƻŘŜ ƻŦ ŎƻƴŘǳŎǘ. 
 
C. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining the internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of 
the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies 
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 
 
D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 
      1. there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
      2. there are no significant changes in the accounting policies during the year that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;  
and there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware during the year. 

 

 

 

    Sanjay Jain                                                               Sandeep Porwal 

Place : Udaipur    (DIN: 01636670)         (PAN NO. CKDPP7911G) 
Date   : 06.09.2018  CEO, Jain Marmo Industries Limited     CFO, Jain Marmo Industries Limited  
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Auditor Certificate on corporate Governance 

Ravi Sharma& CO. 

    Chartered Accountants 

To, 
The Members of  
Jain Marmo Industries Limited 
 

 We have examined the compliance by Jain Marmo Industries Limited (the Company) with the requirements under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) relating to corporate governance requirements for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our examination was limited to a review of 

the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance under the 

Listing Regulations. The examination is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company or the Corporate Governance 

Report of the Company.  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representation made by the Directors and the 
management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations. 

 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 
 

For Ravi Sharma & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 015143C 

 

 

(CA Paras Bhatia) 

Partner 

M.No. 418196 

 
 

Place :Udaipur 

Date  : 30.05.2018 
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LƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊΩǎ wŜǇƻǊǘ 

 

To  

The Members of  

Jain Marmo Industries Limited 

Report on the Standalone Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Ind As Standalone Financial Statements of Jain Marmo Industries Limited όάǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅέύΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŎƻƳǇǊƛǎŜ ǘƘŜ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ 

Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the 

Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 

ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǎ ά{ǘŀƴŘŀƭƻƴŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎέύΦ 

aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘΩǎ wŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀƴŘŀƭƻƴŜ LƴŘ !{ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƛǎ ǊŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƭŜ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƳŀǘǘŜǊǎ ǎǘŀǘŜŘ ƛƴ {ŜŎǘƛƻƴ мопόрύ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмо όάǘƘŜ !Ŏǘέύ ǿƛǘƘ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ 

preparation and presentation of these standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 

including Other Comprehensive Income, cash flows and the statement of changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the  Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

!ǳŘƛǘƻǊΩǎ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit.  

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report 

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements. The 

ǇǊƻŎŜŘǳǊŜǎ ǎŜƭŜŎǘŜŘ ŘŜǇŜƴŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǳŘƛǘƻǊΩǎ ƧǳŘƎƳŜƴǘΣ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ƻŦ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭ ƳƛǎǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǎtandalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 

financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎΣ ŀǎ ǿŜƭƭ 

as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS Financial 

Statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS Financial Statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,2018, and its profit (including Other comprehensive income), Change in equity and its Cash flows 

for the year ended on that date. 
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Other Matters 
 
The comparative financial information of the company for the year ended 31st March 2017 included in the financial statements, are based on the previously 
published Standalone financial results/statements for the said periods prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India audited by predecessor auditor and whose audit report for the year ended 31st March 2017 dated 30th 
May 2017 expressed an unmodified opinion, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the company on transition to the Ind AS, 
which has not been audited by us. 

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of above matters. 

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement 
 

1. As required by the CoƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ ό!ǳŘƛǘƻǊΩǎ wŜǇƻǊǘύ hǊŘŜǊΣ нлмс όάǘƘŜ hǊŘŜǊέύ ƛǎǎǳŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ŜƴǘǊŀƭ DƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ LƴŘƛŀ ƛƴ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǎǳō-section (11) 
of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3  and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable. 
 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:  
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 

purpose of our audit.  

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination 
of those books;  

c. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the cash flow  statement and Statement of 
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 
of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;  

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;  

f. As required under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, on the Internal Financial Control over Financial 
Reporting to the extent applicable, refer our separate report in Annexure II and  

g. ²ƛǘƘ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƻǘƘŜǊ ƳŀǘǘŜǊǎ ǘƻ ōŜ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊΩǎ wŜǇƻǊǘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ wǳƭŜ мм ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ ό!ǳŘƛǘ ŀnd 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  

i. The effect of pending litigations (if any) are disclosed by way of Note in the Ind AS Financial Statements. Refer Note 38 to the 
Ind AS financial statements;  

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivatives contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses; and  

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  
 
For Ravi Sharma & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 015143C 

 

 

(CA Paras Bhatia) 

Partner 

M.No. 418196 

 

Date: 30th May 2018 

Place: Udaipur 

 



               37
TH 

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 

51 
 

         !ƴƴŜȄǳǊŜ L ǘƻ ǘƘŜ LƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ 

 

¢ƘŜ !ƴƴŜȄǳǊŜ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ƛƴ ƻǳǊ LƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƳŜƳōŜǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀƴŘŀƭƻƴŜ LƴŘ !{ Financial Statements for the year ended 

31 March 2018, we report that: 

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of 

fixed assets. 

 (b) 

 

 

All the assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and there is a regular program of 

verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets, 

No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification 

 (c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

 

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of 

verification is reasonable. 

 (b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material and 

have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts. 

 (c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of inventory, the company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical 

verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the 

books of accounts.  

 

iii)  

 

The Company has not granted loans to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under 

ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ муф ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмо όΨǘƘŜ !ŎǘΩύΣ ƘŜƴŎŜ ŎƭŀǳǎŜ όƛƛƛύ όŀύΣ όōύ ϧ όŎύ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƻǊŘŜǊ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜΦ 

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the 

provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, 

 

(v)   

 

(vi) 

 

 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of 

India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable 

 

According to the information & explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance 

of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of manufacture of its products by the 

company. 

   

(vii)  

(a) 

In respect of statutory dues: 

 

!ŎŎƻǊŘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻǊŘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΣ ǳƴŘƛǎǇǳǘŜŘ ǎǘŀǘǳǘƻǊȅ ŘǳŜǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ tǊƻǾƛŘŜƴǘ CǳƴŘΣ 9ƳǇƭƻȅŜŜǎΩ {ǘŀǘŜ 

Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory 

dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities except for a few 

delays. According to the information and explanations given to us, no disputed amount payable in respect of the 

aforesaid due were outstanding as at March 31, 2018for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming 

payable. 

       

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no pending dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service 

Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods and service tax or Cess which are not deposited on 

account of dispute.  



               37
TH 

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 

52 
 

(viii)  According to information and explanation given to us by the management, as on balance sheet date the company is not 

in default w.r.t. repayment of loans and borrowings to a financial institutions, banks or government, further the 

company has not issued any debentures.  

 

(ix)  

 

 

(x) 

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management during the 

year under review, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including 

debt instruments. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the Information and Explanation given to 

us, term loans availed by the company were prima facie applied by the company during the year for the purpose for 

which the loan were Obtained. 

 

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we 

report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 

(xi)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 

 

(xii)  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

(xiii)  In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 

2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting 

standards.  

 

(xiv) 

 

 

(xv) 

 

(xvi) 

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to 

the Company and hence not commented upon. 

 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 

the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

 

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 
and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 
commented upon. 
 
 

For Ravi Sharma & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 015143C 

 

(CA Paras Bhatia) 

Partner 

M.No. 418196 

 

Date: 30th May 2018 

Place: Udaipur 
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!ƴƴŜȄǳǊŜ LL ǘƻ ǘƘŜ LƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ о ƻŦ {ŜŎǘƛƻƴ мпо ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмо όάǘƘŜ !Ŏǘέύ 

In conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018, We have audited 

ǘƘŜ ƛƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭǎ ƻǾŜǊ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ƻŦ Wŀƛƴ aŀǊƳƻ LƴŘǳǎǘǊƛŜǎ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ όƘŜǊŜƛƴŀŦǘŜǊ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǎ άǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅέύΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƛǎ ŀ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ 

incorporated in India, as of that date. 

aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘΩǎ wŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ ŦƻǊ LƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ Cƛnancial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the Guidance Note on Audit 

ofInternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of CharteredAccountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuringthe orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adhereƴŎŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎΣ ǘƘŜ ǎŀŦŜƎǳŀǊŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ ƛǘǎ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΣ ǘƘŜ ǇǊŜǾŜƴǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŘŜǘŜŎǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŦǊŀǳŘǎ ŀƴŘŜǊǊƻǊǎΣ ǘƘe 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

!ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ 

hǳǊ ǊŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ǘƻ ŜȄǇǊŜǎǎ ŀƴ ƻǇƛƴƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƛƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭǎ ƻǾŜǊ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ƻǳr audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ƻŦ LƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ /ƻƴǘǊƻƭǎ hǾŜǊ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ wŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ όǘƘŜ άDǳƛŘŀƴŎŜ bƻǘŜέύ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎ ƻƴ !ǳŘƛǘƛƴƎΣ 

issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 

their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditoǊΩǎ ƧǳŘƎŜƳŜƴǘΣ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ƻŦ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭ ƳƛǎǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opƛƴƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƛƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 

controls system over financial reporting.  

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

! ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƛƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ƻǾŜǊ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ƛǎ ŀ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŜŘ ǘƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ǊŜŀǎƻƴŀōƭe assurance regarding the reliability of financial 

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇƭŜǎΦ ! ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƛƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ 

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

 

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company;  

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and  

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS Financial Statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,2018, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), change in equity and its cash flows 

for the year ended on that date. 

 

For Ravi Sharma & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 015143C 

 

 

(Paras Bhatia) 

Partner 

M.No.: 418196 

 

Date: 30th May 2018 

Place: Udaipur 
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Jain Marmo Industries Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018 

    
( Rupees in Lakhs) 

S. 
No. 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 As at 1st April 2016 

I ASSETS   
 

    
(1) Non-current assets   

 
    

  (a) Property, Plant & Equipment 3                     218.65                      238.76                      256.07  
  (b) Capital work-in-progress 3                              -                                 -                                 -    
  (c) Financial Assets         
        (i)   Investments 4                         1.00                          1.00                          1.00  
       (ii)   Loans 5                         9.76                          9.76                          9.89  
  (d) Other non-current assets 6                         1.75                          1.75                          1.75  

  Total Non-current Asset                       231.16                      251.27                      268.71  

(2) Current assets     
 

  
  (a) Inventories 7                     411.63                      244.63                      325.19  
  (b) Financial Assets     

 
  

        (i)      Trade Receivable 8                     218.01                      288.45                      185.84  
        (ii)     Cash and Cash equivalents 9                         8.83                        28.88                          2.96  
        (iii)    Loans 5                         0.41                               -                                 -    
  (c )Other current assets 6                         3.67                          4.41                        15.46  

  Total Current Asset                       642.55                      566.37                      529.45  

  Total Assets                       873.71                      817.64                      798.16  

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   
 

    
(1) EQUITY   

 
    

  (a) Equity Share capital 10                     313.06                      313.06                      313.06  
  (b) Other Equity 11                       82.85                        75.44                        67.94  

  Total Equity                       395.91                      388.50                      381.00  

(2) Non-current liabilities   
 

    
  (a) Financial Liabilities   

 
    

          (i) Borrowings 12                     121.02                      109.71                        10.92  
  (b) Provisions 13                         5.43                          5.04                          3.33  
  (c ) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14                       24.69                        31.26                        32.48  

  Total Non-current Liabilities                       151.14                      146.01                        46.73  

(3) Current liabilities     
 

  
  (a) Financial Liabilities     

 
  

         (i)   Borrowings 15                     161.56                      157.38                      161.68  
         (ii)  Trade Payables 16                     104.03                        44.58                      147.54  
         (iii) Other Financial Liabilities 17                       30.13                        40.86                        22.66  
  (b)Other Current Liabilities 18                       27.62                        32.00                        29.23  
  (c) Provisions 13                         1.29                          3.30                          2.80  
  (d) Current Tax Liabilities(Net) 19                         2.03                          5.01                          6.52  

  Total Current Liabilities                       326.66                      283.13                      370.43  

  Total Liabilities                       477.80                      429.14                      417.16  

  Total Equity and Liabilities                       873.71                      817.64                      798.16  

 

Significant accounting Policies 
Notes forming part of financial statements 

 
 

1 & 2 
1 to 42 

   
 

As per our Report of even date 
 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 
For Ravi Sharma & Co. 

 
Jain Marmo Industries Limited 

 
Chartered Accountants 

    
 

(FRN 015143C) 
    

      
 

(Paras Bhatia) 
 

                                  Sidharth Jain                           Sanjay Jain 

 
Partner 

 
                          (Managing Director)        (Whole Time Director) 

 
M.No. 418196 

 
                               DIN: 01275806                        DIN: 01636670 

   
   

   
   

 
Date: 30th May 2018 

 
                            Sandeep Porwal                         Sachin Shah 

 
Place: Udaipur 

 
                         (Chief Financial Officer)           (Company Secretary) 

   
                           PAN: CKDPP7911G                PAN : CFLPS2451B 

 

 



               37
TH 

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 

56 
 

Jain Marmo Industries Limited 
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended on 31st March 2018 

   
( Rupees in Lakhs) 

S. No. Particulars 
Note No. Year ended                     

31st March 
2018 

Year ended 
31st March 2017 

I. Revenue from operations 20 349.12 526.52 
II. Other income 21 1.44 11.73 

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 
 

350.56 538.26 

IV. Expenses: 
     Cost of Materials Consumed 22 160.61 267.97 

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 23 32.22 12.46 

  

Changes in inventories of Finished 
Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-
Trade 24 (55.92) 36.32 

  Employee Benefits Expense 25 44.44 45.99 
  Finance costs 26 37.98 24.70 
  Depreciation and amortization expense 27 20.04 19.46 
  Other expenses 28 104.23 96.64 
  Excise Duty on Sales 

 
5.09 22.42 

  Total expenses 
 

348.69 525.96 

V. 
Profit before exceptional items and tax 
(III-IV) 

 

1.87 12.30 

VI. Exceptional items 
 

- 0.22 

VII. Profit before tax (V- VI) 
 

1.87 12.08 

VIII. Tax expense: 
     (1) Current tax 29 2.03 5.00 

  (2) Deferred tax 29 (6.83) (0.98) 

  Total Tax Expenses 
 

-4.80 4.02 

IX Profit (Loss) for the period  
 

6.67 8.06 

  Other Comprehensive Income 
   (a) (i) Items that will not be reclassified 

subsequently to profit or loss 
 

0.99 (0.78) 

  (ii) Income tax relating to items that 
will not be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss 

 
(0.25) 0.24 

  

   (b) (i) Items that will be reclassified 
subsequently to profit or loss 

     (ii) Income tax relating to items that 
will be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss 

   
  

     Total Other Comprehensive income 
 

0.74 -0.54 

  Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

 
7.41 7.52 

X. Earnings per equity share: 
     (1) Basic 30 0.21 0.26 

  (2) Diluted 30 0.21 0.26 

Significant accounting Policies 
Notes forming part of financial statements 

 
 

1 & 2 
1 to 42 

  
As per our Report of even date 

  
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

For Ravi Sharma & Co.                                                                                                          Jain Marmo Industries Limited 

Chartered Accountants 
 

(FRN 015143C) 
   

     (CA Paras Bhatia)                                                                                                         Sidharth Jain                       Sanjay Jain 
Partner                                                                                                           (Managing Director)     (Whole Time Director) 
M.No. 418196                                                                                                         DIN: 01275806                  DIN: 01636670 

  

 

Date: 30th May 2018                                                                                                         Sandeep Porwal                   Sachin Shah 
Place: Udaipur                                                                                                         (Chief Financial Officer)  (Company Secretary) 
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                                                                                                        PAN: CKDPP7911G           PAN : CFLPS2451B 

 

Jain Marmo Industries Limited 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018 

   
( Rupees in Lakhs) 

Particulars 

Year ended  31 March 2018 Year ended 31 March 2017 

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities 
    Profit before income tax  1.87 12.08 

  Adjustment for 
        Depreciation and amortisation expenses 20.04 19.46 

      Finance Costs 35.77 23.65 
      Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (0.22) - 
      Actuarial Gain/Loss 0.99 (0.78) 
      Interest Income (0.32) (0.45) 
  Change in operating assets and liabilities 

        (Increase) in inventories  (167.00) 80.57 
      (Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 70.44 -102.61 
      (Increase)/Decrease in short-term loans -0.41 - 
      (Increase)/Decrease in other current assets 0.74 11.05 
       Increase/(Decrease) in other Other Financial Liabilities (1.31) 3.42 
       Increase/(Decrease) in other Trade Payables 59.45 (102.97) 
      Increase/(Decrease) Provisions (1.62) 2.21 
      Increase/(Decrease) other current liabilities -4.37 2.77 

  Cash generated from operations 14.05 -51.61 

  Income Tax paid -5.01 -6.52 

  Net cash flow from operating activities 9.04 -58.14 

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities 
        Purchase of Fixed Assets (0.55) (2.16) 

      Sale of Fixed Assets 0.85 - 
      Loans & advances  - 0.13 
      Interest Income 0.32 0.45 

  Net cash flow from investing activities 0.62 -1.58 

C. Cash flow from financing activities 
        Increase in Long Term Borrowings  11.30 98.80 

      Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term Borrowings 4.18 (4.30) 
      Increase in current maturities of long-term borrowings (9.42) 14.78 
      Finance Costs (35.77) (23.65) 
    

    Net cash flow from financing activities (29.71) 85.62 

  Net increase / ( decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -20.05 25.92 
  Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 28.88 2.96 

  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8.83 28.88 

 

 
 
 

   
 

As per our Report of even date                For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 
For Ravi Sharma & Co. Jain Marmo Industries Limited 

 
Chartered Accountants 

   
 

(FRN 015143C) 
   

     
 

(CA Paras Bhatia)                                       Sidharth Jain                         Sanjay Jain 

 
Partner                                      (Managing Director)       (Whole Time Director) 

 
M.No. 418196                                       DIN: 01275806                      DIN: 01636670 

  

 

     
 

Date: 30th May 2018                                       Sandeep Porwal                       Sachin Shah 

 
Place: Udaipur                                       (Chief Financial Officer)      (Company Secretary) 

  
                                      PAN: CKDPP7911G               PAN : CFLPS2451B 
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Statement of Changes in Equity 

     A Equity Share Capital 
  

( Rupees in Lakhs) 

     

 
Particular Note Amount 

 

 
As on 1st April 16 11 313.06 

 

 
Changes in equity share capital                                 -    

 

 
As on 31st March 2017 11 313.06 

 

 
Changes in equity share capital                                 -    

 

 
As on 31st March 2018 11 313.06 

 

     B Other Equity 
   

 
Particulars 

Reserve & Surplus Other Comprehensive income TOTAL 

 
Retained Earning Remeasurement of net defined benefit Plans 

 

 
Balance at 1st April 2017 76.00 -0.54 75.44 

 
Profit for the year/ Transfer to reserve 6.67 - 6.67 

 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan(Gratuity) - 0.99 0.99 

 
DTA/(DTL) Adjustment - -0.26 -0.26 

 
Balance as at 31st March 2018 82.67 0.20 82.85 

     

 
Particulars 

Reserve & Surplus Other Comprehensive income Total 

 
Retained Earning Remeasurement of net defined benefit Plans 

 

 
Balance as at 1st April 2016 71.59 - 71.59 

 

IND AS effect on Capital Work-in-progress as on 01.04.2016 
 
Balance as on 1st  April 2016 (after IND AS effect  ) 

(3.65) 
_______ 

67.94 - 

(3.65) 
______ 
67.94 

 
Profit for the year/ Transfer to reserve 8.06 - 8.06 

 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan(Gratuity) - -0.78 -0.78 

 
DTA/(DTL) Adjustment - 0.24 0.24 

 
Balance as at 31st March 2017 76.00 (0.54) 75.44 

 

 
 
 

   

 
As per our Report of even date                                      For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 
For Ravi Sharma & Co.                      Jain Marmo Industries Limited 

 
Chartered Accountants 

 
 

(FRN 015143C) 
 

   
 

(CA Paras Bhatia)                                                               Sidharth Jain                                 Sanjay Jain 

 
Partner                                                               (Managing Director)             (Whole Time Director) 

 
M.No. 418196                                                               DIN: 01275806                            DIN: 01636670 

   

   
 

Date: 30th May 2018                                                               Sandeep Porwal                           Sachin Shah 

 
Place: Udaipur                                                               (Chief Financial Officer)           (Company Secretary) 

  
                                                              PAN: CKDPP7911G                   PAN : CFLPS2451B 
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Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018 

1 Corporate Information 

 

Jain Marmo Industries Limited (the company) is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956. Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The company is engaged in producing, processing & trading of Marble 
Blocks/Slabs/Other Stones in domestic as well as international market.  

2 Significant accounting policies 
    

 

The following are the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently 
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

 

2.1 Basis of Preparation 
   

 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has aŘƻǇǘŜŘ LƴŘƛŀƴ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ {ǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎ όάLƴŘ !{έύ 
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 01, 2016. These financial statements  have been 
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with 
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

 

The financial statements up to the year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 
нллсΣ ƴƻǘƛŦƛŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ моо ƻŦ ǘƘŜ !Ŏǘ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ !Ŏǘ όάtǊŜǾƛƻǳǎ D!!tέύΦ 
 
¢ƘŜǎŜ ŀǊŜ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŦƛǊǎǘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ǇǊŜǇared in accordance with Ind AS. The Transition to Ind AS was carried out in accordance with 
ΨLƴŘ !{ млм - First-ǘƛƳŜ !ŘƻǇǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ LƴŘƛŀƴ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ {ǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎΩ ŀǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘǊŀƴǎƛǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ LƴŘ !{ ƛΦŜΦ мǎǘ !ǇǊƛƭ нлмсΦ ¢ƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎƛǘƛƻƴ Ƙŀǎ been 
carried out from Indian GAAP which is considered as the Previous GAAP, as defined in Ind AS 101. Refer Note No. 39.2 and 39.3to the Ind AS 
financial Statements for description of the effect of the transition and reconciliation required as per Ind AS 101. 
 
The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue on  30th May 2018. 
 

2.2 Basis of measurement 
   

 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values 
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the 
consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing 
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

 

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency 

 

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees ("INR") which is the Company's presentation currency and the functional currency for its 
operations. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places unless stated otherwise. 

 

2.4 Use of Estimates 

 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These 
estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. 

 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 
which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.  

 

Significant judgments and estimates relating to carrying value of assets and liabilities include useful lives of Property,  plant and equipment , 
impairment of Property,  plant and equipment , investments , provision for employee benefits and other provisions, recoverability of deferred tax 
assets, commitments and contingencies. 
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2.5  Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non Current 

 

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƴƻǊƳŀƭ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ŎȅŎƭŜ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ǎŜǘ ƻǳǘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of product & activities of the Company and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, 
the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

 

2.6 Recognition of Revenue and Expenditure 

 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured, 
regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account 
contractually defined terms and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. Revenue is reduced for estimated customers returns, 
rebates and other similar allowances. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized: 

  

2.6.1 Sale of Goods 
   

 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred to the buyer. 
No revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the amount due, associated costs or the possible return of goods. 

 

2.6.2 Interest 
   

 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the   effective interest rate method. 
Interest income is included under the head "Other Income" in statement of profit and loss. 

      
2.6.3 Expenses 

   

 

All expenses are charged in statement of profit and loss as and when they are incurred. 
 
 

 
2.7 Property, Plant & Equipment 

   

 

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost including the cost directly attributable for bringing the asset to the location and 
conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management. After the initial recognition the property, plant and 
equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant 
and equipment is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.  When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at 
intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and 
equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the costs to the 
item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. 

 

Capital work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation / under development as at the balance sheet date. 
 

2.8 Depreciation 
   

 

Depreciation is calculated on a straight line method  basis over the estimated useful lives of all the assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013 . The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at 
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
 

2.9 Inventory 
   

 
Inventories consists of Raw Material, Finished Goods and Stores & Spares . 

 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.  

 

Raw materials & Stores & Spares : Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present 
location and condition on the weighted average basis.  

 

Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads 
based on the normal operating capacity on a weighted average basis. Cost of finished goods includes other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present location and condition.  

 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated 
costs necessary to make the sale. 
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2.10 Employee benefits 

 
a)     Short Term Employee Benefits 

  

 
Short-term Employee Benefits are recognised as an expense on accrual basis. 

 
b)    Defined Contribution Plan 

  

 

The Company makes defined contribution to Provident Fund  managed by Government Authorities, which are accounted on accrual basis as 
expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss. The Company has no obligation other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. 

 
c)     Defined Benefit Plan 

  

 

¢ƘŜ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜǎΩ ƎǊŀǘǳƛǘȅ ǎŎƘŜƳŜ ƛs a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans is 
determined based on an independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, carried out as at balance sheet date. The 
obligation determined as afore said less the fair value of the Plan assets is reported as a liability or assets as of the reporting date. Actuarial 
gain or losses are recognised immediately in the Other Comprehensive Income and reflected in retained earnings and will not to be 
reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. 

 
d)    Other Long-Term Benefits 

  

 

Provision for other long term benefits in the form of long term compensated absences (leave encashment) are accounted for on the basis as 
if it becomes due for payment on the last day of accounting year. 

 

2.11 Income Tax 
   

 

Tax expenses comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to the 
items recognised directly in equity or in OCI. 
 
 

 
 Current tax 

 Current tax comprises the expected tax payable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in 
respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Management periodically evaluates 
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where 
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally 
enforceable right to set it off the recognised amounts and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously. 

 

Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities in the financial 

statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all 

taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 

available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.   

 
The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that 

sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax 

rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted 

or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in statement of 

profit and loss, other comprehensive income or directly in equity as applicable. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally 

enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities . 

Lease 
   

A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease. Lease arrangements where the risks 
and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor, are recognised as operating lease.  A lease is classified at the inception date as a 
finance lease or an operating lease.  Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease 
term, unless the lease agreement explicitly states that increase is on account of inflation. 
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2.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
  

 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation.  

 

Contingent Liability is disclosed in case of a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation or where no reliable estimate is possible.  Contingent liabilities are not recognised in financial 
statements but are disclosed in notes. 

 

Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.  Contingent assets are not recognised in 
financial statements and are disclosed in notes when it is virtually certain that economic benefits will inflow to the Company. 
 

 

2.14 Foreign Currency Transactions 
   

 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transactions. Exchange differences arising on 
foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement of profit and loss of the year. 

 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are outstanding, as at the reporting date are translated at the 
closing exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

 

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recognised using the exchange rate at date of 
initial transactions, are not retranslated. 

 

In respect of forward contracts, the premium or discount on these contracts is recognized as income or expenditure over the period of the 
contract. Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation or the renewal of such contracts is recognized as income or expense for the year. 

 

2.15 Impairment   
   

 
Non-financial assets 

    

 

The carrying amount of non- financial assets other than inventories are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any 
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised as 
an expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is ascertained through discounting of 
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk 
specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels into cash generating units for which 
there are separately identifiable cash flows. 

 

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss 
is reversed only to the extent that asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of 
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment had been recognised. 

 

            Financial assets 
     The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence   that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is  

impaired. A financial asset or a group   of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment   as a result of 
ƻƴŜ ƻǊ ƳƻǊŜ ŜǾŜƴǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ Ƙŀǎ ƻŎŎǳǊǊŜŘ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ   ŀǎǎŜǘ όŀƴ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘ Ψƭƻǎǎ ŜǾŜƴǘΩύ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŀǘ ƭƻǎǎ ŜǾent has an impact on 
the estimated future   cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. 

 

2.16 Government Grant 
   

 

Government grants are recognised when there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be 
complied with. Government grants relating to an expense item is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period necessary to 
match them with costs that they are intended to compensate are expensed. Government grants relating to asset is recognised as income in 
equal amounts  over the useful life of the asset. 
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2.17 Earning Per Share (EPS) 

    

 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other 
charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered 
for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of 
all dilutive potential equity shares. 

 
 

2.18  Cash Flow Statement 
 

 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, as set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows', whereby profit for the period is 
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments 
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 
activities of the Company are segregated. 

 
2.19 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 

 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of 
three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

 
2.20  Borrowing Costs 

 

 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset, until such time as the assets are 
substantially ready for the intended use or sale. Interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. The borrowing costs other than 
attributable to qualifying assets are recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which they incurred. 

 
2.21 Financial Instruments 

 

 

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition 
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are 
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial asset or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transactions costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately 
in Statement of Profit and loss. 

 
2.21.1 Financial assets 

All regular way purchases or sale of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales 
are purchases or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the 
market place. All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value, depending 
on the classification of the financial assets. 

 

Classification of Financial Assets 
    

(i)     Financial assets carried at amortised cost 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to 
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.  

(ii)    Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.  

(iii)   Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is subsequently fair valued through profit or loss.  

(iv)    Financial liabilities  
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. For trade and other payables maturing 
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

(v)   Equity instrument 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity 
instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 
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c) De recognition 
The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial 
asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the 
company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

 d) Offsetting of financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

 
2.22 Segment Reporting 

    

 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker and the 
Board of Directors of the company considers and maintains Marble, Stone & Allied Products as the only Business Segment of the Company. 

 
2.23 Fair Value Measurement 

 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell 
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of an 
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that 
market participants act in their economic best interest. 

 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

 
Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly 
observable. 

 
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable. 

 

 

Note 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS         (Rupees in lakhs) 

Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Particulars 
Tangible Assets 

Capital 
Work in 
Progress 

Grand 
Total 

Land Building Tubewel
l 

Plant & 
Machinery 

Furniture 
& 

Fixtures 

Vehicles Mining 
Equipme

nts 

Total 

Gross Carrying value as 
at April 1, 2017 

                       
21.80  

                    
89.24  

                       
1.02  

                              
361.19  

                       
11.08  

                    
70.08  

                     
102.94  

               
657.37  

                                
-    

                          
657.37  

Additions 
                                 
-    

                              
-    

                              
-    

                                           
-    

                          
0.55  

                              
-    

                                  
-    

                     
0.55  

                                
-    

                                
0.55  

Deletions 
                                 
-    

                              
-    

                              
-    

                                    
0.63  

                                 
-    

                              
-    

                                  
-    

                     
0.63  

                                
-    

                                
0.63  

Gross Carrying value as 
at March 31, 2018 

                       
21.80  

                    
89.24  

                       
1.02  

                              
360.56  

                       
11.63  

                    
70.08  

                     
102.94  

               
657.29  

                                
-    

                          
657.29  

  
 

  
 

  
 

          
Accumulated 
depreciation as at April 
1, 2017 

                                 
-    

                    
36.68  

                       
0.97  

                              
241.91  

                          
9.85  

                    
31.39  

                        
97.79  

               
418.60  

                                
-    

                          
418.60  

Depreciation 
                                 
-    

                       
2.78  

                              
-    

                                    
8.47  

                          
0.29  

                       
8.49  

                                  
-    

                  
20.04  

                                
-    

                             
20.04  

Accumulated 
depreciation on 
deletions 

                                 
-    

                              
-    

                              
-    

                                           
-    

                                 
-    

                              
-    

                                  
-    

                            
-    

                                
-    

                                       
-    

Accumulated 
depreciation as at 
March 31, 2018 

                                 
-    

                    
39.46  

                       
0.97  

                              
250.39  

                       
10.15  

                    
39.88  

                        
97.79  

               
438.64  

                                
-    

                          
438.64  

  
 

  
 

  
 

          

Net Carrying Value as at 
March 31, 2018 

                       
21.80  

                    
49.78  

                       
0.05  

                              
110.18  

                          
1.48  

                    
30.20  

                           
5.15  

               
218.65  

                                
-    

                          
218.65  

Net Carrying Value as at 
March 31, 2017 

                       
21.80  

                    
52.57  

                       
0.05  

                              
119.28  

                          
1.23  

                    
38.69  

                           
5.15  

               
238.76  

                                
-    

                          
238.76  
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The changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended March 31, 2017 are as follows: 
 

Particulars 
Tangible Assets 

Capital 
Work in 
Progress 

Grand 
Total 

Land Building Tube 
well 

Plant & 
Machinery 

Furniture 
& 

Fixtures 

Vehicles Mining 
Equipme

nts 

Total 

Gross Carrying value as 
at April 1, 2016 

                       
21.80  

                    
87.33  

                       
1.02  

                              
361.19  

                       
10.83  

                    
70.08  

                     
102.94  

               
655.20  

                                
-    

                          
655.20  

Additions 
                                 
-    

                       
1.91  

                              
-    

                                           
-    

                          
0.25  

                              
-    

                                  
-    

                     
2.16  

                                
-    

                                
2.16  

Deletions 
                                 
-    

                              
-    

                              
-    

                                           
-    

                                 
-    

                              
-    

                                  
-    

                            
-    

                                
-    

                                       
-    

Gross Carrying value as 
at March 31, 2017 

                       
21.80  

                    
89.24  

                       
1.02  

                              
361.19  

                       
11.08  

                    
70.08  

                     
102.94  

               
657.36  

                                
-    

                          
657.36  

    
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

    
Accumulated 
depreciation as at April 
1, 2016 

                                 
-    

                    
34.44  

                       
0.97  

                              
233.44  

                          
9.62  

                    
22.87  

                        
97.79  

               
399.13  

                                
-    

                          
399.13  

Depreciation 
                                 
-    

                       
2.24  

                              
-    

                                    
8.47  

                          
0.23  

                       
8.52  

                                  
-    

                  
19.46  

                                
-    

                             
19.46  

Accumulated 
depreciation on 
deletions 

                                 
-    

                              
-    

                              
-    

                                           
-    

                                 
-    

                              
-    

                                  
-    

                            
-    

                                
-    

                                       
-    

Accumulated 
depreciation as at 
March 31, 2017 

                                 
-    

                    
36.68  

                       
0.97  

                              
241.91  

                          
9.85  

                    
31.39  

                        
97.79  

               
418.60  

                                
-    

                          
418.60  

    
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

    

Net Carrying Value as at 
March 31, 2017 

                       
21.80  

                    
52.57  

                       
0.05  

                              
119.28  

                          
1.23  

                    
38.69  

                           
5.15  

               
238.76  

                                
-    

                          
238.76  

Net Carrying Value as at 
April  01, 2016 

                       
21.80  

                    
52.89  

                       
0.05  

                              
127.75  

                          
1.21  

                    
47.21  

                           
5.15  

               
256.07  

                                
-    

                          
256.07  

Note : The revised useful life, as assessed by Management , are in line with those specified in Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Note-4 Financial Asset :Investments 

       
Particulars 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Investment in Equity Shares       

Unquoted 
  

        

(A) Designated and Carried at Amortised Cost 
 

        

Sidharth Polysacks Private Limited 
  

        

10000 equity shares of Rs 10/-  each fully paid up 
 

  1.00 1.00 1.00 

  
  

  
   

TOTAL 1.00 1.00 1.00 

 
 Note-5 Financial Asset :Loans 

Particular 

Long Term Short Term 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Unsecured considered good   
 

  
 

    

Security Deposit 9.76 9.76 9.89 - - - 

Other Loans & advances - - - 0.41 - - 

Total                         9.76                       9.76                         9.89                             0.41                                    -                              -    
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Note-6 Other Asset 

Particular 

Long Term Short Term 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Advance to Suppliers & Other Parties 1.75 1.75 1.75 0.19 0.26 0.19 

Cenvat, Input Tax Credit & Advance Tax - - - - 1.06 13.53 

TDS & TCS Receivable - - - 0.70 0.65 0.73 

Prepaid Expenses - - - 1.83 2.44 1.00 

Mining Development - - - 0.95 - - 

  
      Total 

1.75 1.75 1.75 3.67 4.41 15.46 

 

Note-7 Inventories 
 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

(Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value) 
   Raw materials 

196.68 89.07 137.56 
Finished goods; 

191.83 150.06 186.37 
Stock-in-trade 

14.15 - - 
Stores & Spares 

8.97 5.50 1.26 

Total 
411.63 244.63 325.19 

 
 

Note - 7.1 Particulars of Inventory 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

  
   

Finished Goods 
   

Marble Blocks 1.36 1.36 1.83 

Marble Slabs 190.47 148.70 184.55 
  

   Total 
191.83 150.06 186.37 

 
Note-8 Trade Receivable 
 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Unsecured, considered good 

   Related Parties 
55.77 84.44 49.27 

Others 
162.24 204.01 136.57 

Total 
218.01 288.45 185.84 

Note-9 Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Balances with banks 
   

1.07 27.97 0.58 
Cash on Hand 

   
7.76 0.91 2.38 

  

      Total 
8.83 28.88 2.96 
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Note-10 Equity Share Capital 

Particular 
      

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 
1-Apr-2016 

Authorised 
      

36,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 
   

364.00 364.00 364.00 

(P.Y. 36,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 
      

  
      

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up 
      

31,30,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each, fully paid up 
  

313.06 313.06 313.06 

(P.Y. 31,30,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each, fully paid up) 
     

Total       313.06 313.06 313.06 

 

Note 10.1 Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
 

Equity Shares 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2016 

  Number Amount Number  Amount  Number  Amount  

At the beginning of the period 
             
31,30,600  

                
313.06  

             
31,30,600  

                      
313.06  

                  
31,30,600  

                
313.06  

Issued during the period                             -                             -                                -                                   -    
                                  
-                              -    

Bought back during the period                             -                             -                                -                                   -    
                                  
-                              -    

Outstanding at the end of the 
period 

             
31,30,600  

                
313.06  

             
31,30,600  

                      
313.06  

                  
31,30,600  

                
313.06  

 

Note 10.2  Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares 
     The company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.  

       In the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 
 
 

Note 10.3  Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company 

 
 
 

Shareholder 
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 01-Apr-16 

Number % Holding Number % Holding Number % Holding 

Promoters and Promoter Group 
      

Shrichand Jain 5,44,870 17.40 5,44,870 17.40 5,44,870 17.40 

Prakash Chand Jain 3,04,200 9.72 3,04,200 9.72 3,04,200 9.72 

Kanwari Devi Jain 2,19,400 7.01 2,19,400 7.01 2,19,400 7.01 

Suresh Chand Jain 2,21,170 7.06 2,21,170 7.06 2,21,170 7.06 

Green Park Leasing Finance Pvt Ltd 1,95,000 6.23 1,95,000 6.23 1,95,000 6.23 

  14,84,640 47.42 14,84,640 47.42 14,84,640 47.42 
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Note-11 Other Equity* 
 
Description and nature of other equity:- 

Retained Earnings : It represents the surplus amount available in profit and loss as retained earnings. The reserve can be distributed/ utilised by the company 

in accordance with the Companies Act,2013. 

Other Comprehensive Income: It represent the acturial gain or loss arising from the measurement of defined benefit obligation. 

Note-12 Long Term Borrowings  

Particular 

Non Current Portion Current Maturities 

31-Mar-
18 

31-Mar-
17 

1-Apr-
16 

31-Mar-
18 

31-Mar-
17 

1-Apr-
16 

        

Loans- Secured       

        

(i) Term Loan 
      

     Canara Bank* 94.02 109.71 - 18.29 19.93 0.75 

  
      

(ii) Vehicle Loan 
      

     Canara Bank - - 7.71 - 7.77 12.18 

  
      Loans- Unsecured 

      
  

      
(i) From Related Parties 

      
    From Directors 7.00 - - - - - 

        
 

    

(ii) From Other than Related Parties       
 

    

    From Companies 20.00 - 3.21 - - - 

  
      Total 

121.02 109.71 10.92 18.29 27.71 12.93 

The above amount includes 
      

Secured borrowings 94.02 109.71 3.21 18.29 27.71 12.93 

Unsecured Borrowings 27.00 - 7.71 - - - 

Amount Disclosed under Current Maturity as of Long term Borrowing Under 
Note No.17 - - - (18.29) (27.71) (12.93) 

Total 
121.02 109.71 10.92 

- - - 

 

*Term Loan from canara bank is secured against mortgage of factory land & building situated at NH-8, SUKHER, Distt.-UDAIPUR registered in the name of the 

company, all existing & proposed plant & machinery and personal guarantee of directors of the company. 

Term Loan of Rs. 1.28 crores is sanctioned  from Canara Bank for Quasi Capital  scheme &  interest @11.60% is repayable in 83 equal monthly  installments of 

Rs. 1.523 lakhs starting from April 2017, & 84th installment of Rs 1.591 lakhs. 
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Note-13 Provisions 

Particular 

Long Term Short Term 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

 Provision for Employees Benefit 

      
      (i)  Provision for Gratuity* 5.43 5.04 3.33 0.19 0.13 - 

     (ii)  Provision for Bonus - - - 1.10 3.17 2.80 

Total 5.43 5.04 3.33 1.29 3.30 2.80 
 

 

*The company has made provision for gratuity on actuarial valuation basis. 
 

Note-14 Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 
 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Deferred Tax Liability  
   

Related to Fixed Assets 26.14 32.86 33.51 

  
  

  
   

Deferred Tax Assets 1.45 1.60 1.03 

Total 24.69 31.26 32.48 

 

Note-15 Short-term Borrowings 

 

*Cash Credit Limit from Canara Bank is secured against hypothecation of Raw Material, Finished Goods, Store &  Spares, and book debts, mortgage over fixed 
assets of the Company and personal guarantees of Directors and residual charge over the immovable property of the company situated at N.H. 8 Sukher, 
Udaipur in the name of Jain Marmo Industries Ltd., (13500 Sq.m.) which are mortgaged for the term loans from Canara Bank. The same is repayable on 
demand & carries interest @10.75%. 
 

Note-16 Trade Payable 
 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Sundry Creditors for Material 72.48 17.36 118.16 

Sundry Creditors for Expenses 31.55 27.22 29.37 

Total 104.03 44.58 147.54 

 

Note 16.1 The above Sundry Creditors for raw material include Rs 43.56 lakhs (Previous Year Rs 1.69 lakhs) and for Expenses include Rs 26.60 lakhs (Previous 
Year Rs 25.62 lakhs) from related parties. 
 
 
 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Cash Credit from Canara Bank (Secured)* 161.56 157.38 161.68 

  
   Total 161.56 157.38 161.68 
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Note-17 Financial Liability - Other 
 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Current maturities of Long-term borrowings 
18.29 27.71 12.93 

Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 
0.07 1.81 0.08 

Outstanding Expenses 11.77 11.35 9.65 

  
   Total 30.13 40.86 22.66 

 

Note-18 Other Current Liability 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Advances from customers 11.93 25.36 28.27 

Statutory Liabilities 15.69 6.64 0.97 

Total 27.62 32.00 29.23 

 

Note-19 Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 
 

Particular 

Short Term 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16 

Provision for Income Tax 2.03 5.01 6.52 

Total 2.03 5.01 6.52 

 

Note-20 Revenue From Operation 
 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Sale of products 

   
  

  
        Domestic Sales 

   
  315.03 418.15 

        Export Sales ( Third Party) 
   

  13.47 99.48 

  
   

  
  

Other Operating Revenue 
   

  
  

        Job Work Income 
   

  20.62 8.90 

  
   

  
  Revenue from Operation (Gross) 

        349.12 526.52 

 

 

 

 

 

 



               37
TH 

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 

71 
 

Note 20.1 Particulars of Products Sold 
 

Note 20.1 Particulars of Products Sold 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

    

(i) Domestic Sales   

     Marble Blocks  25.33 20.72 

     Marble Slabs 289.70 397.43 
    

(ii) Export Sales(Third Party)   

     Marble Blocks  6.21 - 

     Marble Slabs 7.26 99.48 

 
 
 

    

  Note-21 Other Income 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Interest Income on 

      Bank Deposits 
0.32 0.45 

Exchange Fluctuation Gain 0.52 0.84 
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 

0.22 - 

Discount Received - 5.04 
Other Income 

0.39 5.40 

Total 
1.44 11.73 

 

Note-22 Cost of Material Consumed 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Raw Materials Consumed 
  Opening Stock 

89.07 137.56 
Add: Purchases  

268.23 219.47 

  357.29 357.03 
Less: Closing Stock  

196.68 89.07 

Cost of Materials Consumed 
160.61 267.97 

 

Note 22.1 Particulars of Raw Materials Consumption 

Marble Block                    160.61                          267.97  

 

Note-23 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

  
  

Marble Blocks, Slabs & Tiles 
   

  32.22 12.46 

          
  

Total 32.22 12.46 
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Note-24 Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Opening Stock 

  Finished Goods 
150.06 186.37 

Stock-in-Trade 
- - 

Total [I] 
150.06 186.37 

 

Closing Stock 
    

Finished Goods 
191.83 150.06 

Stock-in-Trade 
14.15 - 

Total [II] 
205.98 150.06 

Change in inventories Total [I-II] 
(55.92) 36.32 

Note-25 Employee Benefits Expense  
  Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Salaries, wages and bonus 40.61 40.21 

Contribution to provident and other funds 1.74 3.39 

Staff Welfare Expenses 2.10 2.38 

Total 
44.44 45.99 

Note-26 Finance Cost 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Bank Charges 
2.21 1.04 

Interest on Term Loan 
14.18 1.59 

Interest on Unsecured Loans 
1.88 0.32 

Interest on Cash Credit 
19.71 21.73 

Interest to Others 
- 0.02 

Total 
37.98 24.70 

 
Note-27 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

Particular 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Depreciation 
20.04 19.46 

Total 
20.04 19.46 

 
Note-28 Other Expenses 

Particular         
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Manufacturing Expenses 
  

Consumption of Stores, Spares & Consumables 
   

  41.19 30.98 

Power & Fuel Expenses 
   

  26.74 27.66 

Gas & Brazing Expenses 
   

  0.63 0.73 

Tank Cleaning Charges 
   

  3.87 3.65 

Royalty & Dead Rent Exp. 
   

  1.00 0.96 

Plant & Machineries Repair & Maintenance 
   

  4.46 2.34 

Dumper/ Tipper running and Maintainence 
   

  0.09 0.27 

TOTAL [A]         77.97 66.60 
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Administrative  & Other Expenses             

Advertisement 
    

0.94 1.00 

AGM Expenses 
    

- 0.14 

Auditors's Remuneration  
    

1.15 1.15 

Business Promotion 
    

0.10 0.60 

Books & Periodical 
    

- 0.03 

Commission & Brokerage Expenses 
    

0.16 - 

CSR Expenses 
    

0.20 0.20 

Exchange Rate Difference 
    

0.08 - 

Fees, Subscription & Membership 
    

0.13 0.26 

Income Tax 
    

0.03 - 

Internal Audit Fee 
    

0.10 0.10 

Import Licence Fee 
    

- 0.10 

Insurance Expenses 
    

1.51 1.62 

Interest on Custom/Excise Duty 
    

0.77 0.00 

Interest on TDS/Income Tax 
    

0.63 0.63 

Lease Rent 
    

0.01 0.01 

Legal & Professional Expenses 
    

4.15 2.30 

Listing Fees 
    

3.16 2.20 

Membership & Subscription Fee 
    

0.22 - 

Office Rent 
    

0.12 0.12 

Postage & Courier 
    

0.10 0.45 

Quality Claim & Discount 
    

0.08 0.63 

Printing & Stationery 
    

0.21 0.21 

Registration & Filling Fees 
    

0.09 0.02 

Rent, Rates & Taxes 
    

0.83 0.07 

Repair & Maintenance Others 
    

1.34 0.31 

GST & Service Tax Expenses 
    

0.40 0.89 

Sundry Balances W/o 
    

0.03 0.10 

Stamp Duty & EDI Charges 
    

0.08 - 

Travelling Expenses 
    

5.44 12.48 

Telephone Expenses 
    

1.64 2.26 

Vehicle Exp - Running,Repairs & Maintenance 
    

2.57 2.16 

TOTAL [B] 
   

  26.26 30.04 

GRAND TOTAL [A+B]         104.23 96.64 
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Note-28.1 Payment to Auditor 

Particular         
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Audit Fees 
    

1.15 1.15 

Total         1.15 1.15 

Note-29 Income Tax Recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 
 

Particular         
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Current Tax 
    

    

In respect of Current year 
    

    

Regular Tax 
    

                       2.03                              5.00  

MAT 
    

                            -                                     -    

MAT Credit 
    

                            -                                     -    

In respect of earlier year 
    

                            -                                     -    

Total Current tax                                2.03                              5.00  

Deferred Tax                              (6.83)                           (0.98) 

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income before income taxes is 
summarized below: 
 

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Profit before income taxes 1.87 12.08 

Enacted tax rate in India 
25.75% 30.90% 

Computed expected tax expenses 0.48 3.73 

Effect of Allowances for tax purpose (3.92) (5.60) 

Effect of Non deductible expenses 5.47 6.87 

Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 2.03 5.00 

 

The movement of deferred tax assets and liabilitites during the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 

Movement during the year ended March 
31,2017 

As at 1 April 
2016 

Credit/ (Charge) in statement of 
Profit and Loss 

Credit / (Charge) in Other 
Comprehe-nsive Income 

As at 31st 
March,2017 

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) 
    

Depreciation (33.51) 0.65 - (32.86) 

Gratuity  1.03 0.33 0.24 1.60 

Total     (32.48) 0.98 0.24 (31.26) 
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 Movement during the year ended 
March 31,2018 

As at 1 April 2017 
Credit/ (Charge) in 
statement of Profit 

and Loss 

Credit / (Charge) in 
Other Comprehensive 

Income 
As at 31st March,2018 

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) 
    

Depreciation (32.86) 6.72 - (26.14) 

Gratuity & Leave Encashment 1.60 0.09 -0.25 1.45 

Total     (31.26) 6.81 -0.25 (24.69) 

 

 

Note-30 Earning Per Share 

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Profit after tax  
    

6.67 8.06 

Weighted average no. of Equity Share Outstanding 
   

31,30,600 31,30,600 

Nominal value of Ordinary share(INR) 
    

10.00 10.00 

Basic & diluted earning per share in rupees         
0.21 0.26 

 

Note-31 Lease 
The company has taken mines on Operating Lease from "Department of Mines & Geology" and minimum yearly rental is being paid which is adjusted against 
royalty amount, if payable. 
 
Note-32 Employee Benefit 
 
(A) Defined Contribution Plan:- 
 
The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all qualifying employees. Contributions are made to  registered provident fund and 
Employee state insurance administered by the government. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further 
contractual nor any constructive obligation. 
 

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Contribution to provident fund and other fund recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss                        1.29                              1.55  

 
(B) Defined Benefit Plan:- 
 
Gratuity 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the company has defined benefit plan which provides for gratuity payment. The plan 
provides a lump sum gratuity payment to eligible employees at retirement or termination of their employment. The amounts are based on the respective 
employee's last drawn salary and the year of employment with the company. The gratuity plan is a unfunded plan. 
These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: Investment, Interest rate, longevity and salary risk: 
 
A. ACTUARIAL RISK 
 
It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons: 
Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result into an increase in Obligation at a rate that is 
higher than expected. 
 
Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than 
expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will lead to an actuarial loss or gain depending on the 
relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate. 
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Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier 
than expected. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date. 
 
B. INVESTMENT RISK 
 
For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not be the fair value of instruments backing the 
liability. In such cases, the present value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can result in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the 
funded status if there are significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-valuation period. 
 
C. Liquidity Risk: 
 
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits. If some of such employees resign/retire 
from the company there can be strain on the cashflows 
 
 
D. Market Risk: 
 
Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. One actuarial assumption that has a material 
effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of 
the plan benefits & vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate/government bonds and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to 
fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date. 
 
E. Legislative Risk: 
 
Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the legislation/regulation. The government may 
amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present value of the 
Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognized immediately in the year when any such amendment is effective. 
 
No other post-retirement benefits are provided to the employees. 
 
The actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at March 31, 2018 by a certified actuary 
of the Institute of Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and past service cost, were 
measured using the projected unit credit method. 
 
Note-33 Capital Management 
 
The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt and total equity of the Company. The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will 
be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through an optimum mix of debt and equity within the overall capital 
ǎǘǊǳŎǘǳǊŜΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ Ǌƛǎƪ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ŎƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ǊŜǾƛŜǿǎ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ǎǘǊǳŎǘǳǊŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ŎŀǇƛǘal and the risks associated 
with each class of capital. 
 
Note-34 Related Party Disclosures 
The Company has made the following transactions with related parties as defined under the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard-24 issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
List of related parties with whom transaction have takenplace during the year along with the nature and volume of transaction is given below from 01.04.2017 

to 31.03.2018. 

 

Particulars Relation 

Directors & Key managerial persons & their associate concerns   

Mr. Sanjay Jain Whole Time Director 

Mr Sidharth Jain Managing Director 

Mr Sandeep Porwal Chief Financial Officer 

Mr Sachin Shah Company Secretary 

Relatives Relations with Directors 

Mr Sandeep Jain Director's Brother 

Mrs Neetu Jain Director's Brother Wife 

Mrs Pooja Jain Director's Wife 
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       Enterprises owned/controlled by directors & their relatives  Relations with Directors 

Bhikshu Minerals Pvt. Ltd. Director is Director in the Company. 

S.C. Jain & Brothers Director's Father is Proprietor of the Firm. 

Jain Marbles Director's Father is Partner in the Firm. 

Omega Stones Director's Brother is Proprietor of the Firm. 

Omega Marmo Stones Pvt. Ltd. Director is Director in the Company. 

LCJ Finance Pvt. Ltd. Director's Brother is Director in the Company. 

 
 
 
Transaction with key management persons 
 

Nature of transaction     31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Remuneration                          12.60                            12.60  

Out of the above items, transactions in excess of 10% of the total related party transactions are as under: 

Mr. Sanjay Jain                        9.00                              9.00  

Mr Sidharth Jain                        3.60                              3.60  

 
Transaction with relatives 
 

Nature of transaction     31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Unsecured Loan     7.00 - 

Out of the above items, transactions in excess of 10% of the total related party transactions are as under: 

Mr Sidharth Jain 7.00 - 

 

Nature of transaction 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Salary 22.68 19.19 

Out of the above items, transactions in excess of 10% of the total related party transactions are as under: 
  

Mr Sachin Shah 2.76 2.40 

Mr Sandeep Porwal 2.70 2.49 

Mr Sandeep Jain 5.64 5.64 

Mrs Neetu Jain 2.85 2.40 

Mrs Pooja Jain 3.00 2.55 

 
 
Enterprises owned & controlled by the Directors and their relatives 
 

Sales 340.91 517.63 

Purchase 345.07 267.00 

Transfer of Consumables (Diesel) - 14.03 

Interest - 
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Out of the above items, transactions in excess of 10% of the total related party transactions are as under: 
 

Sales     

Bhikshu Minerals Pvt. Ltd. 23.28 30.51 

Omega Marmo Stones Pvt. Ltd. 38.16 95.59 

S.C. Jain & Brothers 38.86 55.71 

Jain Marbles 18.33 5.30 

Omega Stones 14.80 14.40 

  
  

Transfer of Consumables 
  

Omega Marmo Stones Pvt. Ltd. - 1.64 

S.C. Jain & Brothers - 12.39 

  
  

Purchase 
  

Bhikshu Minerals Pvt. Ltd. 19.98 21.92 

Omega Marmo Stones Pvt. Ltd. 1.81 6.69 

S.C. Jain & Brothers 43.74 43.20 

  
  

Interest Paid 
  

LCJ Finance Pvt. Ltd. - 0.29 

 
Note-35 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 
 

Particulars     31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Contingent Liabilities 
      

Claims against the company / disputed liabilities not acknowledged as debts 
 

Nil Nil 

Commitments 
      

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Nil Nil 

 
Note 36: Fair Value Measurement 
 

Particulars  31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amortised cost Carrying value Amortised cost Carrying value Amortised cost Carrying value 

Financial Assets       

 (i)  Investments 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

 (Ii) Trade receivables  218.01 218.01 288.45 288.45 185.84 185.84 

 (iiI) Loans  10.18 10.18 9.76 9.76 9.89 9.89 

 (iv)  Cash & cash equivalents  8.83 8.83 28.88 28.88 2.96 2.96 

 Total  238.02 238.02 328.10 328.10 199.70 199.70 

Financial Liabilities       

 (i) Borrowings  282.57 282.57 267.09 267.09 172.59 172.59 

 (ii) Trade payables  104.03 104.03 44.58 44.58 147.54 147.54 

 (iii) Other financial liabilities  30.13 30.13 40.86 40.86 22.66 22.66 

 Total  416.73 416.73 352.54 352.54 342.79 342.79 
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The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values 
of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 
 
1) Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts 
largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 
Note 37: Financial Risk Management 
 
Financial risk management policy and objectives 
 
¢ƘŜ ƪŜȅ ƻōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ Ǌƛǎƪ  ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ǘƻ ŜƴǎǳǊŜ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǘ Ƴŀƛƴǘŀƛƴǎ ŀ ǎǘŀōƭŜ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ǎǘǊǳŎǘǳǊŜ ǿƛǘƘ the focus on total equity to uphold 
investor, creditor, and customer confidence and to ensure future development of its business. The Company is focused on maintaining a strong equity base to 
ensure independence, security, as well as financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if required without impacting the risk profile of the Company. 
 
/ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇŀƭ Ŧinancial liabilities, comprise Borrowings from Banks, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance 
/ƻƳǇŀƴȅϥǎ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀƴŘ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŜȄǇŀƴǎƛƻƴΦ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇŀƭ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎΣ ǘǊŀŘŜ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜr receivables, deposits with banks and 
cash and cash equivalents,  that derive directly from its operations. 
 
Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.  
 
 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻǾŜǊǎŜŜǎ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜǎŜ ǊƛǎƪǎΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ .ƻard is supported by senior management team that advises on financial risks 
and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The senior management provides assurance to the CompŀƴȅΩǎ .ƻŀǊŘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ 
/ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ Ǌƛǎƪ ŀŎǘƛǾƛǘƛŜǎ are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in 
ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ Ǌƛǎƪ ƻōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜǎΦ  
The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below. 
 
i) Market risk  
 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises 
three types of risk namely interest rate risk, currency risk and price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include  investments in equity shares, 
security deposits, trade and other receivables, deposits with banks and financial liabilities. 
The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017. The sensitivity of the relevant income 
statement item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks.  
 
a) Foreign currency risk  
Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rate. The 
company is not exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions primarily to USD as the company makes advance payment for the 
goods purchased .Company do not enter into any derivative instrument in order to hedge its foreign currency risks. 
 
b) Interest rate risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will lead to change in interest income and expense for the Company. In order to optimize the 
Company's position with regards to interest income & expense and to manage the interest risk, the Company performs comprehensive interest risk 
management by balancing the proportion of fix & variable rate financial instruments. 
 

Particulars 
    

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

Fixed rate instruments   

  

  

Borrowings   

  

  

Vehicle loans   

  
- 7.77 

Term Loans   

  
112.30 129.65 

Variable rate instruments   

  

  

Borrowings   

  

  

Cash Credit from Canara Bank     
    161.56 157.38 

 
Sensitivity analysis: 
A change in 50 basis point in interest rate at the reporting date would have increase/(decrease) Profit or Loss by the amount shown below.  
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This analysis assumes that all other variables, remain constant. 

Particulars 
    

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 

  
    

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease 

Interest rate - increase/decrease by 50 basis point 0.81 -0.81 0.79 -0.79 

       c) Commodity Risk 
 
Commodity risk is defined as the possibility of financial loss as a result of fluctuation in price of Raw Material/Finished Goods and change in demand of the 
product and market in which the company operates. The Company is exposed to the movement in price of key raw materials in domestic and international 
markets. The Company has in place policies to manage exposure to fluctuations in the prices of the key raw materials used in operations. The company 
forecast annual business plan and execute on monthly business plan. Raw material procurement is aligned to its monthly/annual business plan and inventory 
position is monitored in accordance with future price trend.  
 
ii) Credit risk 
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk mainly from its 
operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks. 
 
Credit  risk  on trade receivables is managed  by the Company through  credit approvals,  establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring  the 
creditworthiness of customers  to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal  course of business. The Company has no concentration of risk as 
customer base in widely distributed both economically and geographically.  
 
An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are 
grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The calculation is based on exchange losses historical data. The maximum 
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The 
Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain.  The Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss 
allowance for trade receivables. The provision matrix takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors such as financial condition, ageing of 
outstanding and the Company's historical experience for customers. 
 
b) Financial instruments and cash deposits 
 
/ǊŜŘƛǘ Ǌƛǎƪ ŦǊƻƳ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜǎ ǿƛǘƘ ōŀƴƪǎ ŀƴŘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘƛǘǳǘƛƻƴǎ ƛǎ ƳŀƴŀƎŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǘǊŜŀǎǳǊȅ ŘŜǇŀǊǘƳŜƴǘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ with CompaƴȅΩǎ ǇƻƭƛŎȅΦ 
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Company monitors rating, 
credit spreads and financial strength of its counter parties. Company monitors ratings, credit spread and financial strength of its counter parties. Based on 
ongoing assessment Company adjust it's exposure to various counterparties. Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of balance sheet 
is the carrying amount as disclosed in Note 36.  
 
Credit risk exposure 
 
The following table shows the maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date : 
 

Particulars 

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 

Non Current Current Non Current Current 

Loans 9.76 0.41 9.76 - 

Trade Receivables - 218.01 - 288.45 

Cash equivalents - 8.83 - 28.88 

Total 9.76 227.25 9.76 317.33 

 
Following are the ageing related to above mentioned trade receivables. 
 

Particulars 
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

<6 months >6months <6 months >6months <6 months >6months 

  
      

Trade Receivables 81.62 136.40 136.48 151.97 163.46 22.38 
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iii) Liquidity risk 
 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash flow obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. 
Company's objective is to, at all time maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash requirements. Company closely monitors its liquidity position and 
deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including overdraft, debt from banks at optimised cost and cash flow 
from operations. 
 
The table summarises the maturity profile of Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments . 
 

  As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 

Particulars Within 1 
year 

>1 years Total Within 1 
year 

>1 years Total 

Borrowings  161.56 121.02 282.57 157.38 109.71 267.09 

Other Financial liabilities  30.13 - 30.13 40.86 - 40.86 

Trade and other payable  104.03 - 104.03 44.58 - 44.58 

 
 
Note-38 Pending Litigation 
 
There are no pending litigation against the company which impact the financial position of the company. 
 
Note -39 First  Time Adoption of Ind AS 
 
These are company's first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of transition to Ind AS, the Company has 
followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101 "First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard", with April 01, 2016 as the transition date and IGAAP as 
the previous GAAP. 
 
The transition to Ind AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures in the notes thereto and accounting policies. The 
accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 and the comparative 
ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴΦ !ƴ ŜȄǇƭŀƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ Ƙƻǿ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŦǊƻƳ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎ D!!t ǘƻ LƴŘ !{ Ƙŀǎ ŀŦŦŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ ŀƴŘ {tatement of Profit and Loss, is 
set out in Note 39.2 and 39.3 Exemptions on first time adoption of Ind AS availed in accordance with Ind AS 101 have been set out in Note 39.1. 
 
Note-39.1 Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind-AS 101 
 
The Company has opted to consider the carrying value of all items of Property, plant & equipment recognised in the financial statement prepared under 
previous GAPP and use the same as deemed cost in the opening Ind AS balance sheet. 
 
!ƴ ŜƴǘƛǘȅΩǎ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ LƴŘ !{ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘǊŀƴǎƛǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ LƴŘ !{ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ ŎƻƴǎƛǎǘŜƴǘ ǿƛǘƘ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ƳŀŘŜ Ŧor the same date in accordance 
with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. 
 
Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made 
estimates for Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required 
under previous GAAP. 
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Note 39.2 Equity reconciliation 

Sr. 

 Particulars  

Note 
No 

Opening Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2016 Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 

No. Indian GAAP Ind AS 
Adjustments 

Ind AS Indian GAAP Ind AS 
Adjustments 

Ind AS 

  ASSETS        

(1) Non-current assets        

  (a) Property, Plant and Equipment  256.07 - 256.07 238.76 - 238.76 

  (b) Capital work-in-progress 1 3.65 -3.65 - 3.65 -3.65 - 

  (c) Financial Assets       - 

        (i) Investments  1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 

        (ii) Loans & Advances  9.89 - 9.89 9.76 - 9.76 

  (d) Other non-current assets   1.75 - 1.75 1.75 - 1.75 

  Total non-current assets   272.36 (3.65) 268.71 254.92 (3.65) 251.27 

           

(2) Current assets  

 

  

 

 

   (a) Inventories  325.19 - 325.19 244.63 - 244.63 

  (b) Financial Assets  -      

        (i) Trade receivables  185.84 - 185.84 288.45 - 288.45 

        (ii) Cash and cash equivalents  2.96 - 2.96 28.88 - 28.88 

        (iv) Loans  - - - - - - 

  (c) Other current assets   15.46 - 15.46 4.41 - 4.41 

  Total current assets   529.46 - 529.45 566.37 - 566.37 

           

  Total assets  801.82 (3.65) 798.17 821.30 (3.65) 817.64 

  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

   Equity         

  (a) Equity Share capital  313.06 - 313.06 313.06 - 313.06 

  (b) Other Equity 2 71.59 (3.65) 67.94 79.09 -3.65 75.44 

  Total equity  384.65 (3.65) 381.00 392.15 (3.65) 388.50 

  LIABILITIES         

(1) Non-current liabilities     

 

  

  (a) Financial Liabilities        

        (i) Borrowings  10.92 - 10.92 109.71 - 109.71 

  (b) Provisions  3.33 - 3.33 5.04 - 5.04 

  (c) Deferred tax Liabilities (Net)  32.48 - 32.48 31.26 - 31.26 

  Total non-current liabilities   46.72 - 46.72 146.01 - 146.01 

           

(2) Current liabilities        

  (a) Financial liabilities  

 

     

        (i) Borrowings   161.68 - 161.68 157.38 - 157.38 

        (ii) Trade payables  147.54 - 147.54 44.58 - 44.58 

        (iii) Other financial liabilities  22.66 - 22.66 40.86 - 40.86 

  (b) Other current liabilities   29.23 - 29.23 32.00 - 32.00 

  (c) Provisions  2.80 - 2.80 3.30 - 3.30 

  (d) Current tax liabilities (net)  6.52 - 6.52 5.01 - 5.01 

      -   -  

  Total  current liabilities   370.43 - 370.43 283.13 - 283.13 

           

   TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   801.81 (3.65) 798.16 821.30 (3.65) 817.64 
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Explanations for reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to INDAS:-  
 
1) Certain assets and liabilities are regrouped / reclassified/ remeaured as financial/non financial assets or liabilities as per Ind AS requirements.  

 2) The impact of all Ind AS adjustements have been reflected in other equity.  

3) CWIP has been written off through retained earnings at the transition date of implementation of Ind AS.    

 
Note-39.3 Profit and loss reconciliation 
 

  Particulars Note 
No 

Year ended March 31, 2017 

  As per Indian GAAP Adjustments As per IND AS 

I Revenue from Operations  526.52 - 526.52 

II Other Income  11.73 - 11.73 

III Total Revenue(I+II)  538.26 - 538.26 

IV EXPENSES     

  Cost of Material Consumed  267.97 - 267.97 

  Purchase of Trading Goods   12.46 - 12.46 

  Changes in inventories of finished goods   36.32 - 36.32 

  Employee benefit expense  46.77 (0.78) 45.99 

  Finance cost  24.70 - 24.70 

  Depreciation  expense  19.46 - 19.46 

  Other expense  96.64 - 96.64 

  Excise Duty on sales  22.42  22.42 

  Total expense  526.74 (0.78) 525.96 

V Profit before exceptional items and tax 
(III-IV) 

 11.51 0.78 12.30 

VI Exceptional items  0.22 - 0.22 

VII Profit before tax (V-VI)  11.30 0.78 12.08 

  Tax expense :    - 

  Current tax  5.00 - 5.00 

  Deferred tax  (1.22) 0.24 (0.98) 

VIII Profit of the year  7.52 0.54 8.06 

IX Other Comprehensive Income     

  (i) Items that will not be reclassified to 
profit or loss 

 - (0.78) (0.78) 

  (ii) Income tax relating to items that will 
not be reclassified to profit or loss 

   

    - 0.24 0.24 

  (iii) Items that will be reclassified to 
profit or loss 

 - - - 

  (iv) Income tax relating to items that will 
be reclassified to profit or loss 

 - - - 

   - - - 

  Total Comprehensive Income(VIII+IX)  7.52 (0.54) 7.52 

 
40 STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 for following 
standards to be effective from 1 April 2018: 
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Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 
Ind AS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including Ind AS 18 Revenue, Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and the related 
interpretations. Ind AS 115 provides a single model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers based on the identification and 
satisfaction of performance obligations. 
Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration:  
 
Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining 
the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign 
currency. 
 
!ǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀōƻǾŜ ǎǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƘŀǾŜ ŀƴȅ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ƛƳǇŀŎǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎΦ 
 
41  The company operates in only one segment i.e. 'Marble Blocks, Slabs & Tiles. Accordingly, the company is a Single Segment Company in accordance with 

IND AS 108- Operating Segments.  
 

42  The previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified  to conform to current year Ind-AS presentation requirements. 

 

As per our Report of even date                                                                                                                                 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

For Ravi Sharma & Co.                                                                                                                                           Jain Marmo Industries Limited 

Chartered Accountants 
 

(FRN 015143C) 
 

      
(CA Paras Bhatia)                                                                                                                           Sidharth Jain                                       Sanjay Jain 

Partner 
 

                                                                                                                   (Managing Director)                    (Whole Time Director) 

M.No. 418196                                                                                                                          DIN: 01275806                                    DIN: 01636670 

  
 

   
Date: 30th May 2018                                                                                                                              Sandeep Porwal                                 Sachin Shah 

Place: Udaipur                                                                                                                       (Chief Financial Officer)                (Company Secretary) 

  
                                                                                                                            PAN: CKDPP7911G                         PAN : CFLPS2451B 
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Jain Marmo Industries Limited 

Regd. Office: 47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, Jaipur ς 302020 

37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
CIN: L14101RJ1981PLC002419 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VANUE. 

Joint shareholders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting 

 

Name of Member/ Proxy  

Registered Address 

 

 

 

 

DP ID No.  

Folio No. /Client ID No.  

No. of Share held  

 

I certify t hat I am a registered Member/Proxy for the Registered Member of the Company. I hereby record 

my presence at the 37
TH

 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, September 29, 2018 at 

1.30 P.M. at Registered  Office of the company at , 47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, Jaipur ς 302020 

 

____________________      _______________________   

 Name  of Shareholder/proxy                                                                                             Signature of the Member/Proxy 

Note:- 

1. A member/proxy attending the meeting must complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance duly signed. 

нΦ aŜƳōŜǊ ƛƴǘŜƴŘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ŀǇǇƻƛƴǘ ŀ ǇǊƻȄȅ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ŎƻƳǇƭŜǘŜ ǘƘŜ tǊƻȄȅ CƻǊƳ ŀǎ ōŜƭƻǿ ŀƴŘ ŘŜǇƻǎƛǘ ƛǘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎǊŜƎƛǎǘŜǊŜŘ 

Office not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
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       JAIN MARMO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Regd. Office: 47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, Jaipur ς 302020 

       37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
               CIN: L14101RJ1981PLC002419 

 

PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the  

Companies (Management and Administration) Rule, 2014] 
 

Name of the Member (s)  : 
Registered Address         : 
E-mail ID                             : 
Folio No/Client ID No.  : 
 
DP ID   : 
 
I/We, being the members(s) of _______________shares of Jain Marmo Industries Limited, hereby appoint: 
 

1) Name:__________________________________Address:____________________________________ 

    E-mail id: _______________________________ Signature:_______________________or failing him;   

2) Name:__________________________________Address:____________________________________ 

    E-mail id: _______________________________ Signature:_______________________or failing him;   

3) Name:__________________________________Address:____________________________________ 

    E-mail id: _______________________________ Signature:_______________________or failing him;   

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 37thAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 

September 29, 2018 at 1.30 P.M. at Regd office of the co. i.e. 47/10, Kiranpath, Mansarovar,  Jaipur 302020 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 

resolutions as are indicated below :  

Resolution No. Resolutions Optional* 

Ordinary Business: For Against 

1 
RŜŎŜƛǾŜΣ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊ ŀƴŘ ŀŘƻǇǘ ǘƘŜ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ŀƴŘ !ǳŘƛǘŜŘ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ ŀǎ ŀǘ омǎǘ aŀǊŎƘΣ нлм8, 
statement of Profit & Loss Account and cash Flow statement for the year ended on that date 
ǘƻƎŜǘƘŜǊ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ !ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ ǘƘŜǊŜƻƴ 

  

2 
Appoint a director in place of Mr. Sandeep  Jain, who retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks re-
appointment.   

3 
Appointment of M/s. Ravi Sharma & Co., Jaipur, and Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors 
of the Company.   

Special  Business: 
  

4 
To Continue The Appointment of Shri Ram Swaroop Nandwana as the Independent Director Of The 
Company 
 

  

5. 
Loans and Investment by the Company in terms of the provisions Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 
 

  

6. 
Borrowing the money as per Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 

   
 

Signed this____________________________day of ________________________2018 
 

_______________     ________________ 
 Name of Shareholder     Signature of the Proxy                                                            
Signature   
Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours 
before the commencement of the Meeting. 

AFFIX 
Rs. 1/- 

REVENUE 
STAMP 
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Registered Office  47/10, Kiran Path, Mansarovar, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302020 

Corporate Office  N.H.8, Sukher, Udaipur, Rajasthan-313004 

Telephone  No.               91-294-2441666, 2441777 Fax No. 91-294-2440581 

E-mail :jainmarmo@gmail.com, jainmarmo_udr@yahoo.com 

Web site : www.jainmarmo.com 
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